GUAM CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE REVIEW COMMISSION
PLENARY MEETING JUNE 13, 2024
AGENDA

. CALLTO ORDER
[I.  PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING
[1l. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
IV. DISPOSAL OF MINUTES April 4, 2024
V. OLD BUSINESS
A. Subcommission Status Update and Report of the Executive Director.
VI. NEW BUSINESS

A. Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of Chapters
Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion
and Approval

B. Subcommission on Criminal Procedure: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously
Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and
Approval

C. Subcommission on Crimes Relating to Property: Continued Discussion of Chapters
Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion
and Approval

D. Notice of Next Meeting: Thursday, August 8, 2024, Noon (Tentative)
VIl. COMMUNICATIONS
VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT

IX. ADJOURNMENT



JOB ANNOUNCEMENT

*King Bus Tours

Bus Drivers with D License
Mechanic Assistant
Call Bruce - 687-3439

Prior Employees need to contact us with your updated information.

JUDICIARY OF GUAM

Guam Judicial Center
120 West O'Brien Drive Hagatiia Guam 96910
¥ www.gua I‘I'ItDIlI‘lS.OI‘g
GUAM CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE REVIEW COMMISSION

PLENARY MEETING JUNE 13, 2024

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

The Guam Criminal Law and Procedure Review Commission will conduct a plenary meeting on Thursday, June
13,2024 at12:00 pm in the Guam Judicial Center, Judge Joaquin V.E. Manibusan, Sr. Memorial Courtroom, 120

West O'Brien Drive, Hagatiia, and by videoconference. The meeting will be streamed live on the Judiciary of
Guam YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfnFCWwIIp99fAeh9zidQ4g

AGENDA

|. CALLTO ORDER

Il. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING

Ill. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

IV. DISPOSAL OF MINUTES April 4, 2024

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Subcommission Status Update and Report of the Executive Director

NEW BUSINESS

A. Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously
Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

B. Subcommission on Criminal Procedure: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and
Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

C. Subcommission on Crimes Relating to Property: Continued Discussion ofChaﬁxters Previously Presented
and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approva

D. Notice of Next Meeting: Thursday, August 8, 2024, Noon (Tentative)

VI, COMMUNICATIONS

VIII. PUBLIC COMMENT Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services,

IX. ADJOURNMENT p?ease contact the Executive Director Andrew Quenga at 671-475-3278.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.
Magistrate Judge Jonathan R. Quan, Chairman

VI

Kumision Inangokkon Tano’ CHamoru
(CHamoru Land Trust Commission)

CHamoru Land Trust Commission Regular Board Meeting
Thursday, June 13, 2024 at 1:00PM
CHamoru Land Trust Conference Room, 590 S. Marine Corp Drive ITC Building,
Suite 223, 2nd Floor Tamuning, Guam. Public Comments may be made at
dtc.admin@cltc.guam.gov To view the meeting virtually, log on to GovGuam
Live-YouTube or CLTC's Facebook page or Google Meet joining info Video call ink:
https://meet.google.com/wye-hqkg-vem?hs=224

AGENDA
1. Call to Order - Certification of a Quorum Present  c. Guam Housing Corporation -Mr.
I1. Certification - Public Notice Requirements Jose Munoz
a. Guam Daily Post (06/06/2024 and 06/11/2024)  d. PBS Guam/KGTF-TV12
b. Guam Public Notice Website e. Hal's Angels
(https:/notices.guam.gov) f. Amend Motion Made on Meeting
¢. CLTC Facebook Page Minutes for December 28, 2022
111. Approval of Minutes - g. Amend Motion Made on Meeting
November 16, 2023 (Regular Meeting) Minutes for October 19, 2023
November 27, 2023 (Resumption Meeting) h. Date Correction on January 18, 2024
January 18, 2024 (Regular Meeting) Board Meeting
January 31, 2024 (Resumption Meeting) i. Amend Motion made on February 22,
IV. Administrative Directors Report 2024 Board Meeting
V. Old Business j- Bill No. 288-37(LS) U.S. Department
a. Guam Housing Corporation and USDA Rural of Agriculture’s (SUTA) initiative
Development MOU k. Bill No. 287-37(LS) Subdivide
b. Guam Power Authority MOA for Lot 7054-R9, portion of Lot 7161-R1, Yigo
Yigo VII. Public Comment(s)
¢. Global Recycling VIIl. Next Meeting -
VI. New Business Thursday, June 20, 2024 at 1:00PM
a. Appointment of Commissioner Arlene P. CLTC Conference Room, Suite 223,
Bordallo as Chairperson of CHamoru Land 2nd Floor ITC Building, Tamuning,
Trust Commission Guam
b. Fiscal Year 2025 Budget IX. Adjournment

POHT F PORT OF GUAM g%
ATURIDAT | PUETTON GUAHAN Lourdes A. Leon Guerrera
G U M Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port [ \ A i‘l Governor of Guam
1026 Cabras Highway, Suite 201, Piti, Guam 96915 b:i‘v é JoshuaF. Tenarie
Telephone: 671-477-5931/35 Facsimile: 671-477-2689/4445 ) Lieutenant Governor
Website: www portguam.com
—_

THIS ADVERTISEMENT WAS PAID WITH GOVERNMENT FUNDS BY:

PORT AUTHORITY OF GUAM
INVITATION FOR BID:
BID NO: IFB-PAG-010-24
FOR: VARIOUS HYDRAULIC CYLINDERS AND PUMP TOOLS {IDIQ)
BID SUBMISSION DEADLINE: 10:00 a.m. Thursday, June 20, 2024
LOCATION TO SUBMIT: PAG PROCUREMENT OFFICE, 1 FLOOR, ADMIN. BLDG.
BID OPENING LOCATION: PAG BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONFERENCE ROOM, 1* FLOOR, ADMIN. BLDG.

The Port Autharity of Guam (PAG) is issuing an Invitation for Bid for Various Hydraulic Cylinders and Pump Tools. A PDF copy of the bid
packet is available for download at www.portofguam.com, or a hard copy can be obtained at the PAG Procurement Office located on
the 1% floor of the PAG Admin Bldg. from 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, beginning Thursday, June 6, 2024, until
Thursday, June 20, 2024.

Bidders must register their current contact infarmation with PAG to ensure they receive any notices regarding changes or updates to the
IFB. The Port will not be liable for failure to provide notice to any party who did not register current contact information.

The PAG reserves the right, in its sole and absolute discretion, to reject any and all bids, cancel in its entirety, or waive informalities and
minor irreqularities in the bids, which in its sole and absolute judgment, will under all circumstances best serve the Govemment's
interests. This project is funded by the Port Authority of Guam.

/s/ RORY 1. RESPICIO
General Manager

CLASSIFIED ADVERTISING

PERSONAL AD?

Sell, rent, buy, property through real estate ads. Ads can
include photos, company logos to
meet you needs and help you get
the sale!

ONLY *14.00
A DAY/COLUMN INCH
Call us at 6718491924 or

smail pales@pcRguanm.com
Mar. - Fro 8:00 o - 500 g

oty POST

2% Senator William A. Parkinson

Chairperson, Committe on Fire, Agriculture, Pawer and Energy Utilities, Public
Transit, Unemploy I e and Universal Health || e

FIRST NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS

Wednesday June 12, 2024 at 2:00 p.m.
Guam Congress Building, Public Hearing Room.

Please be advised that the Committee on will hear and accept testimonies of the following items:

AGENDA for 2:00 p.m.

¢ PUBLIC HEARING on the following Bills.

. Bill No. 314-37 (LS) - William A. Parkinson - "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE
THE GUAM DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE TO USE FUNDS FROM THE
INVASIVE SPECIES INSPECTION FEE FUNDS BALANCE FROM FISCAL
YEAR 2023 AND FISCAL YEAR 2024 FOR THE PURPOSE OF GENERAL
OPERATION.”

Il. Bill No. 290-37 (LS) - Dwayne T.D. San Nicolas - "AN ACT TO ADD A
NEW & 12130 TO ARTICLE 1 OF CHAPTER 12, TITLE 12, GUAM CODE
ANNOTATED, RELATIVE TO PROHIBITING THE DISCONNECTING OF
UTILITY SERVICES ON FRIDAYS."

If you are interested in participating in the Public Hearing to provide testimony, please contact the Office
of Senator William A. Parkinson via electronic mail at senatorparkinsen@guamlegislature.org or call
671-989-1101 no later than Tuesday June 11, 2024 for guidance.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), individuals requiring assistance or
accommodations should contact the Office of Senator William A. Parkinson at 671-989-1101 or email at
senatorparkinson@guamlegislature.org.

The hearing will be broadcast on local television, GTA Channel 21, Docomo Channel 117, and stream online

via | Liheslaturan Guahan's live feed on YouTube https://www.youtube.com/@GuamLegislatureMedia.

Arecording of the hearing will be available online via Guam Legislature Media on YouTube after the hearing.

We are looking forward to your participation!

This ad is paid for by Legislature funds.

Suite 906, DNA Building, 238 Archbishop FC Flores St, Hagatfia, 96910, Guam
Phone number (671)989-1101 or via email: senatorparkinson@guamlegislature.org

(")
]

7202 '9 INNT'AVASYNHL » LSO A1I¥A WVND



GUAM DAILY POST e TUESDAY, JUNE 11,2024

CLASSIFIEDS

LAW OFFICE OF CYNTHIA V. ECUBE, ESQ.
A Professional Corporation

259 Martyr Street, Suite 100

Hagétia, Guam 96910

Telephone No.: (671) 472-8889

Telecopier No.: (671) 472-8890

Email Address: info@ecubelaw.com

Attorney for Petitioner
PAULINE | UNTALAN

INTHE SUPEI![O!! COURT OF GUAM
HAGATNA, GUAM
THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE
OF
ROBERTO CRUZ UNTALAN
and BRIGIDA IRIARTE UNTALAN,
Deceased.
PROBATE CASE NO. PRO050-23

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

DANIEL J. BERMAN, ESQ.
BERMAN LAW FIRM

Suite 503, Bank of Guam Bldg.

111 Chalan Santo Papa

Hagatnia, Guam 96910

Telephone No.: (671) 477-2778
Facsimile No.: (671)477-4366
Email: djberman@pacificlawyers.law

Attorneys for Administrator:
ROARY ENRIQUE TENORIO

IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF GUAM
IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF

JUAN GUMATAOTAOQ TENORIO,
Deceased,

PROBATE CASE NO. PR0033-01
NOTICE OF HEARING FOR PETITION TO

LOUSING A LPON GLIFARERD
tinnoratrie Gowernor
e

SEI "N CRLINNATA
Pamutve Manape

INVITATION FOR BID

DESCRIPTION: PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICES

FOR GIAA GENERATORS
Pre-Bid Conference |/ |Desdline for Receipt of Bid Submission
R Mo Site Vislt: Written Questions: Deadiine:
GIAA-003.FY24 (L&A Corference Feam [ngle Poiss of Conmas) LA Admin Ciffice - Ird fioor)
10:00 a.m. |Ch5T) 500 p.rm. [ChET) 2200 p.m. [ChST)
06/12/24 DESf14/24 D835 3024

MOSHLLA F, TENDED
Hosarabis LT Goveins
iguncta Magalisi

AR, WOE AT STERRATISAL
AIRPORT GUAM

ARTEANE "Ry WEEMANDED, PhO
Dty Damcutive Mansger
FO. Bew BT Tamrarmg, GUSENEL + B (T CAR-E100

APPROVE SALE OF REAL PROPERTY
NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the undersigned
Administratrix of the Estate of ROBERTO CRUZ
UNTALAN and BRIGIDA IRIARTE UNTALAN, Deceased,
to the creditors of, and all persons having claims
against the said Estate or against said Decedents,
that within two( 2) months after the first publication
of this Notice, they either file them with the
necessary vouchers to the LAW OFFICE OF CYNTHIAV.
BCUBBE, ESQ., A Professional Corporation, 259
Martyr Street, Suite 100, Hagatiia, Guam 96910, the
same being the place for the transaction of the said
estate.

counsel may be heard.
Dated this 7th day of May, 2024.

Dated: JUNE 03, 2024 BERMAN LAW FIRM
Attorneys for Administrator
PAULINE I. UNTALAN, Administratrix ROARY ENRIOUE TENORIO

Estate of ROBERTO CRUZ UNTALAN

and BRIGIDA IRIARTE UNTALAN BY: /S/ DANIEL J. BERMAN

IS HEREBY GIVEN that the
undersigned counsel for Administrator will bring
Administrator's Petition to Approve Sale of Real
Property on for hearing before the Judge,
Superior Court of Guam, on June 18, 2024, at
the hour of 11:00 a.m., or soon thereafter as

For additlonal information, contact Ms. Jenielle Menao, the Singhe Point of Contact,
win emad at: glaailai2d @ guamairport. net

The complete IFRB packet and any addenda are available for public ingpection at the GLAA
Administration Office and for download from GIAATS website at www.guamairport.com, A
non-refundable payment of Ten Dollars [510.00) in cash, certified check, or cashier's check is
required for an electronic fle {I.pdf format) on a USA flash drive, which can be obtained at the
GIAA Administration Dffice, All Prospective bidders must register by submitting to GIAA the
Acknowledgement of Recelpt Form incleded as part of this IFB. GIAA shall not be liable for
failure 1o provide notoels) or addenda to any prospective bidder who does not submit an
Acknowledgement of Receipt Form. GLAA reserves the right (o reject any and adl bids and to
waive any and all infarmalities, and such rejection or waiver will be in GIAA'S beat inlerest.

AL PD FOR I STURICAT FUCTTOR RATEITR AT R ERTT RAGTRAT GLAHAN

The Commission on Decolonization will convene a regular monthly
board meeting on Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 3:00 PM via hybrid inperson
and Zoom format at the Governor's (Small) Conference Room of
the Ricardo J. Bordallo Governor's Complex and via Zoom (link below).
The meeting will also be live streamed via COD's Facebook.

Zoom link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89492749174?
pwd=R211ZmplIWjR6Y2JPSUFNQ2ITSHNZUT09

Meeting ID: 894 9274 9174
Passcode: COD24

Agenda
Call to Order; Roll Call; Approval of Minutes; Financial Report; Old Business:

Plebiscite Update & Strategy Discussion, UNPO Membership & Updates;
New Business: Micronesian Islands Forum; United Nations

Updates: UN Caribbean Regional Seminar, UN C-24; COD
Office Updates: COD outreach, Community Engagement
Plan; Task Force Updates; Open Floor; Adjournment

)

FOR MORE INFORMATION/ FOR INDIVIDUALS
REQUIRING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS, AUXILIARY
AIDS, OR SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT

MELVIN WON PAT-BORJA AT

g

Email: decol@guam.qgov COMMISSION ON
Call +1 (671) 475-9545 DECOLONIZATION

JUDICIARY OF GUAM
Guam Judicial Center
120 West O'Brien Drive Hagatfia Guam 96910
WWW.gI.IiI'lICOI.II'tS.Drg
GUAM CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE REVIEW COMMISSION
PLENARY MEETING JUNE 13, 2024
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING
The Guam Criminal Law and Procedure Review Commission will conduct a plenary meeting on Thursday, June
13,2024 at12:00 pm in the Guam Judicial Center, Judge Joaquin .E. Manibusan, Sr. Memorial Courtroom, 120

West O'Brien Drive, Hagétfia, and by videoconference. The meeting will be streamed live on the Judiciary of
Guam YouTube channel: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfnFCWwi|p99fAeh9zidQdg

AGENDA

|, CALLTO ORDER

Il. PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING

1Il. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

IV. DISPOSAL OF MINUTES April 4, 2024

V. OLD BUSINESS

A. Subcommission Status Update and Report of the Executive Director

NEW BUSINESS

A. Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously
Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

B. Subcommission on Criminal Procedure; Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and
Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

C. Subcommission on Crimes Relating to Property: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented
and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

D. Notice of Next Meeting: Thursday, August 8, 2024, Noon (Tentative)

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS

Vil PUBLIC COMMENT Any person(s) needing special accommodations, auxiliary aids, or services,

IX. ADJOURNMENT prease contact the Executive Director Andrew Quenga at 671-475-3278.

This ad was paid for with Government of Guam funds.
Magistrate Judge Jonathan R. Quan, Chairman

VI.

@) GuaM

VISITORS
B

PUBLIC NOTICE
SGREAG ~ ANNOUNCEMENT

The Guam Visitors Bureau will hold a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
on Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 130 pm. in GVE's maln conference roam and by
Teleconferance = via GoToMeating. Anyone desiring to join the virtual meeting may
entor the following link ina browser: g dmeet. golo.com/GUAMYISITORSBURE ALY
gyvb-board-meeting. Our livestreaming events link for all Regular Board Mestings is
available at the Bureau website: hips.Sewersauamyisitessbureaucom.

The Board' of Directors herein Rolifies the public that i will giscoss e folouwing.

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER
Il. ROLLCALL
. HMINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
«  Approval of the previous Board of Directors meeting
minutes dated 12/14,/23
V.  ACTION BY THE BOARD
V., CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
V. MAMNAGEMENT'S REPORT
=  Maotion to approve purchase orders Tor FY2024
Vil. REPORT OF THE BOARD COMMITTEES
. Executive Committes
Administration & Govarnance
+ |Implementation of salary adjustment of GVB GM
Destination Management / Visitor Safety & Satisfaction
Cultural Heritage & Community Outreach
Research
Sports & Events
Japan
= Committee Meeting Minutes dated 12/19/23,
2/20/24, 313/24, & 4/16/24
H, Horea
« Committes Meeting Minutes dated 12,19/23,
1/23/24, 2/20/24, 3/19/24, & 4/16/24
. Talwan
« Committee Meeting Minutes dated 12/7/23,
14724, 357724, & 5/2/24
J. Morth America, Pacific, Philippines & Mew Markaets
» Committes Meeting Minutes dated 11/13/23 & 3/M/24
K. Mombarship
Vill. OLD CORPORATION BUSINESS
*  Discussion on alrline Incentlve [deas
1¥. NEW CORPORATION BUSINESS
= Momination o replace former board director
* Discussion on the 80th Liberation promation
»  Discussion on the audit of TAP funds
= Discussion on GVE Enabling Legislation & Bylaws
X. EXECUTIVE SESSION
*  none
Xl AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING
Xl ANMOUNCEMENTS
*  Upcoming Board Meeting: July 25, 2024
X, ADJOURNMENT

Inlerrmation on indhvidhasl commatoes i availaiie 5 HEDEO W OauUsTRTOr b comy, along with
other burest meeting materialy.  Dwetaled materials, If appicable. will be avallable on the webiite one
day bafore the maeting. Floass call 67-646-527H ¥ you requirs additional catad about Ay

i Indivichuals requiring special accommadations or mdarmation may confact GYE at 67-646-5278
far pusistance.

o=

niulul=Ts}

Thi vl Ti + .
GUAH VISITORS OUREAL | SETIISION MMSITAM GUAMAN —
A0 Pudn S Viiores Ross | Tusson, Cissm BEF1E | (RTT) £46-5370 | (871 646-8581 fas —
UL ERG R ER Ca | vigtpm s om | lefavianguam.som CUAM
¥




GUAM CRIMINAL LAW AND PROCEDURE REVIEW COMMISSION (CLRC)
PLENARY MEETING | THURSDAY, APRIL 4, 2024
MINUTES

CALLTO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jonathan Quan at 12:00 PM.
PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING

Chairman Quan noted that public notices of the meeting were published pursuant to the Open
Government Law and are included in the meeting packet.

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

CLRC Research Assistant Rennae Meno called the roll.

CLRC Members:

Hon. Jonathan R. Quan, Present, Judiciary of Guam

Hon. Maria T. Cenzon, (No response during roll call)

Hon. Anita A. Sukola, Present on Zoom, Tumon

Atty. William Bucky Brennan, (No response during roll call)

DOC Director Fred Bordallo, Present, Judiciary of Guam

Chief of Police Stephen Ignacio or Designee Lt Ron Taitano, (No response during roll call)

Atty Joseph B McDonald, Present on Zoom, Agana

Atty. F. Randall Cunliffe, Present on Zoom, Agana

Mr. Monty McDowell, Present on Zoom Office, Harmon

Public Defender Stephen Hattori or Designee Dep. Dir. John Morrison (No response during roll call)
Attorney General Douglas Moylan or Designee AAG Steven Coaty, Present on Zoom, Tamuning
Atty. Mike Phillips, (No response during roll call)

Ms. Valerie Reyes, (No response during roll call)

Atty. Christine Tenorio, Present on Zoom, Tamuning

Atty. Phillip Tydingco, Present, Judiciary of Guam

Ex-Officio, (Non-Voting Members)

Executive Director Andrew S. Quenga, Present, Judiciary of Guam
Compiler of Laws Geraldine Cepeda, Present, Judiciary of Guam
Chairman Quan acknowledged a quorum present.

DISPOSAL OF MINUTES: February 29, 2024

The minutes from the previous Plenary Meeting, February 29, 2024, was approved without
objection.

OLD BUSINESS

A. 2024 First Quarter Report Reminder and Subcommission Status Update.



VI.

Director Quenga reminded members that the First Quarter Report is due and asked for
progress reports from Subcommissions. He informed members that the Criminal
Procedure subcommission is reviewing chapters 1, 4, and 7 of Title 9. Additionally, he sent
a request to review criminal statutes affecting various agencies to ensure their accuracy
and up-to-date status. The Commission will provide an update when the review process is

complete.

NEW BUSINESS

A.

Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of
Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional
Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

Presentation for DOCO was tabled until next plenary meeting to allow more time for DOCO
to review their chapters

B.

Subcommission on Criminal Procedure: Continued Discussion of Chapters
Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional Recommendations for
Discussion and Approval

Subcommission Chair Judge Sukola introduced Director Quenga to give the presentation.

Director Quenga presented proposed revisions and recommendations for 9 GCA Chapters
1 and 4 in a PowerPoint presentation (Attachment 1).

9 GCA Chapter 1. Preliminary Provisions: Definitions.
o § 1.10. Short Title. Amend to clarify Code is Title 9 GCA known as the Guam

Criminal Code as shown in Attachment 1, p. 3.
= Discussion: Amendments intended for consistency with similar section
8 GCA § 1.01 (from the Criminal Procedure Code) and to provide
clarification. The proposed new second sentence was withdrawn after
discussion that it is unnecessary. Section to read “This Title 9 of the
Guam Code Annotated shall be known as the Guam Criminal Code.”
§ 1.12. Severability. Repeal and reenact as a revised § 1.12 entitled “Rules of
Construction” as shown in Attachment 1, pp. 3-4.
= Discussion: Severability to be consolidated into a revised § 1.12 along
with other construction sections of this Chapter 1.
Revised § 1.12. Rules of Construction. Reenacted as a revised § 1.12 as shown
in Attachment 1, p. 4.
= Discussion: Revised § 1.12 intended to consolidate the other rules of
construction sections of this chapter: §§ 1.12 (Severability), 1.34
(Rules of Construction), 1.36 (Headings), 1.38 (Amendments
Included), 1.42 (Tenses), 1.44 (Gender), 1.46 (Number), and 1.48 (Shall
and May).
§ 1.14. Purpose for Defining Offenses. Amend title of section and add new
subsections (b)(8), (9) and (10) as shown in Attachment 1, p. 5).



= Discussion: Amend title to “Purposes, Principles of Construction” as
used by the source MPC § 1.02 for a better description of this section.
Added subsection (b)(8) taken from New Jersey to promote restitution
to victims. Added subsection (b)(9) taken from the United States Code
to promote educational, vocational and medical care of inmates.
Added subsection (b)(10) taken from ABA Criminal Justice Sentencing
Standards to safeguard against disproportionate punishment.
§ 1.16. Territorial Applicability. Amend to remove the word “territory” and
clarification of citations as shown in Attachment 1, p. 6-7.
= Discussion. Amendments are for consistency with 1 GCA § 420 which
prohibits the use of “territory” in direct titular association with the
island, people or government of Guam. Other amendments are for
clarification of citations.
§ 1.18. Classes of Crimes. Amend to remove the word “territory” as shown in
Attachment 1, p. 8.
= Discussion: Amendments for consistency with 1 GCA § 420.
§ 1.19. Felonies Defined and Classified. Amend to remove the word “territory”
as shown in Attachment 1, p. 9.
= Discussion: Amendment for consistency with 1 GCA § 420.
§ 1.20. Relationship of Code to Other Laws; Contempts, Penalties and
Remedies. Amend to remove the word “territory” as shown in Attachment 1,
p. 9.
= Discussion: Amendment for consistency with 1 GCA § 420.
§ 1.22. Prosecution for Conduct Which Constitutes More Than One Offense.
Citation clarification as shown in Attachment 1, p. 10.
§ 1.24. Double Jeopardy. Same Offense. Typographical correction as shown in
Attachment 1, p. 10.
§ 1.26. Double Jeopardy. Different Offense. Citation clarification as shown in
Attachment 1, p. 10.
§ 1.28. Concurrent Jurisdiction. When a Bar to Prosecution. Amend to remove
“territory” and reformat (a) as shown in Attachment 1, p. 11.
= Discussion: Amendments for consistency with 1 GCA § 420 which
prohibits the use of “territory” in direct titular association with the
island, people or government of Guam. Amendment to subsection (a)
to return the format of the paragraph to the format provided in the
source MPC and NJ statutes. No substantive changes were suggested.
§ 1.30. Former Prosecution. When Not a Bar to Present Prosecution.
Grammatical and citation clarification as shown in Attachment 1, p. 12.
§ 1.34. Rules of Construction. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised §
1.12 as shown in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.36. Headings. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised § 1.12 as
shown in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.38. Amendments Included. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised §
1.12 as shown in Attachment 1, p. 13.



= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.42. Tenses. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised § 1.12 as shown
in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.44. Gender. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised § 1.12 as shown
in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.46. Number. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised § 1.12 as shown
in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.48. Shall and May. Repeal and reenact into consolidated revised § 1.12 as
shown in Attachment 1, p. 13.
= Discussion: Consolidated into a single rules of construction section.
§ 1.50. Military Authority. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 14.
= Discussion: This law is not unique to Guam. It exists in other states
such as Arizona, Nevada, Utah and California. It is necessary to avoid
interference with concurrent jurisdiction of military branches.
§ 1.60. General Definitions. Repeal definitions as shown in Attachment 1, p.
14, except (f) as noted below.
= Discussion: Definitions of chapter, article, section, subsection and
paragraph deleted as unnecessary. Definition of person in (f) shall be
kept.
§ 1.70. Peace Officer. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 15.
= Discussion: This section references the definition of peace officer in 8
GCA § 5.55 (in the Criminal Procedure Code). No conflicts were noted
with the definition of peace officer in 19 GCA § 51101 (in the P.0.S.T.
chapter). Question raised on Port and Airport police officers and their
designation as peace officers limited by enabling legislation. Possible
conflicts will be determined when 8 GCA § 5.55 is reviewed by the
Subcommission on Criminal Procedure.
§ 1.80. Territory. Repeal entire section as shown in Attachment 1, p. 15.
= Discussion: This section is unnecessary under 1 GCA § 420 which
prohibits the use of “territory” in direct titular association with the
island, people or government of Guam.

Chairman Quan called for a motion to accept the recommended changes except as noted
after discussions. A motion was made and seconded. Without objection, the motion
carried and recommendations moved to the final reading file.

e 9 GCA Chapter 4 (General Principles of Liability)

o

§ 4.10. Conduct to Include Voluntary Act or Omission. No change as shown in
Attachment 1, p. 17.

§ 4.15. Voluntary Act Defined. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 17.

§ 4.20. Liability for Omission Limited. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p.
17.

§ 4.25. Culpability. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 17.

§ 4.30. Culpability Defined. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 18.



Vil.

Viil.

§ 4.35. Culpability Applied to Elements of Offense. No change.
= Discussion: As shown in Attachment 1, p. 19, the subcommission

initially recommended striking the language in (a) “but does not
specify the conduct, attendant circumstances or result to which it
applies” and replacing it with “without distinguishing among the
material elements thereof.” The added language was taken from the
source MPC and NJ statutes. Members disagreed with the proposed
amendment and it was withdrawn.

§ 4.40. Culpable Mental State Generally Required. No change as shown in

Attachment 1, p. 20.

§ 4.45. Same Culpable Mental State: When Inapplicable. Non-substantive

amendment to title as shown in Attachment 1, p. 21.

®  Discussion: The subcommission initially recommended adding

“legislative intent to imposed strict liability” and striking “purpose to
dispense with any culpable mental state requirements.” The added
language was taken from the source MPC and NJ statutes. Members
disagreed with the proposed “legislative intent” language and it was
withdrawn.

§ 4.50. Causation Established and Defined. Correction of typographical error

as shown in Attachment 1, p. 22.

§ 4.55. Guilt Established by Causing or Aiding Innocent Party in Commission of

Crime. No change as shown in Attachment 1, p. 23.

§ 4.60. Guilt Established by Complicity. No change as shown in Attachment 1,

p. 23.

§ 4.65. Criminal Facilitation Established and Punished. No change as shown in

Attachment 1, p. 23.

§ 4.70. Criminal Liability for Acts of Another: Non-Availability of Certain

Defenses Not Available. Non substantive amendment to title as shown in

Attachment 1, p. 24.

§ 4.75. Same Criminal Liability for Acts of Another: Defenses Available. Non

substantive amendment to title as shown in Attachment 1, p. 24.

§ 4.80. Criminal Liability of Corporations. No change as shown in Attachment

1, p. 25.

Chairman Quan called for a motion to accept the recommended changes. Without objection the
motion carried and recommendations were moved to the final reading file.

C. Notice of next meeting: Thursday, June 6, 2024, Noon (Tentative)

Chairman Quan informed Members that the next Plenary meeting is tentatively scheduled
Thursday, June 6, 2024, at 12:00.

Communications

None.

Public Comment



None.
IX. Adjournment

Chairman Quan adjourned the meeting without objection.

S0~

Andrew S. Queégé, Executive Director

Respectfully submitted this 13% day of June, 2024.

As set out above, the minutes of the April 4, 2024 meeting were approved by the CLRC at the June 13,
2024 meeting.




ATTACHMENT 1 - SUBCOMMISSION ON CRIMINAL PROCEDURE PRESENTATION

Report of the Subcommission on Criminal Procedure

April 4, 2024

Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation of

Additional Recommendations for Discussion-and Approval

Members: Hon. Anita A. Sukola (Chair), Atty Steven Coaty, Atty Brian

Eggleston (ex-officio), Executive Director Serge Quenga (ex-officio)

Chapter 1 — Preliminary Provision: Definitions

§1.10. Short Title.
This Gede-Title © of the Guam Code Annotated shall be known as the Guam Criminal and
ode. “Code” as used In this Chapter 1 refers to this Guam Criminal Code.

[Comment. For consistency with 8 GCA § 1.01 (Short Title), to shorten title of the criminal code, and to
provide a definition of “Code” for clarity in this Chapter 1]

£ 182 Semarsality
" . - " ‘ "
& ooty ol A 4-shis—Godo-
coverahe
[Comment. Moved to revised § 1.12 (Rules of C for with other
provisions.]

Review of 9 GCA Chapters 1 and 4

§1.12. Rules of Construction.

Unless the provision or context otherwise requires, these preliminary provisions and rules of_construction shall govern
the construction of this Code
{a) Chapter, article and section headings do not in any manner affect the scope, meaning or intent_of the provisions of this

Code,
(b) Whenever any reference is made to any portion of this Code or of any other statute, such reference shall apply to all
2mendments and additions heretofore or hereafter made,

{c)The present tense includes the past and future tenses; and the future, the present. (d) The masculine

gender includes the feminine and neuter.

e) The singular number inciudes the olurak; and the plural, the singular. (f) Shallis

jssiv:
if any provisions of this Code or the application thereof to any person or circumstances is held _invalid, such

invalidity shall not affect any other provision or application of this Code which can be given effect without the invalid
i I8 i 0! nd the i I 18 rabls
[Comment: This revised section §51.12 iity), 1.34 (Rules of C ion), 1.36 (Headings), 1.38

(Amendments Included), 1.42 (Tenses), 1.44 (Gender), 1.46 (Number), 1.48 (Shall and May).]



s, Principles of Construction. § 1.16. Territorial Applicabllity.

{a) The general purposes of the pravisions governing the definition of offense are: (a) Except as otherwise provided in this Section, a person may be convicted under the law of this—essitoa-Guam of an
(3} totori prven, i i 2 bstantial harm P affense committed by his own conduct or the conduct of anather for which he is legally accountable if;
interests: 3 el i
(2} toinsure the public safety by preventing the commission of offenses through the deterrent influence of the sentence authorized, the 1) the conduct which is an element of th offense or the result which s such an element accurs within thisTeesitony
i and their required : Ot
(310 subj p that they are disposed to commit affenses; £ (2) conduct occurring outside she-Fessitess-Guam is sufficient under the law of siisaritan—Guan to constitute an
(4) 0 give far warning. the conviction; | attempt to commit an offense within she-Fessitory-Guam;
& ] w s wiAnd § i § (3) conduct occurring autside $he-Teriten-Guam Is sufficient under the law of thi—Femiter—Guam to constitute a
whhostlalt § conspiracy to commit or offense within theFersiteny-Guam and an overt act in furtherance of such conspiracy occurs
(b) The general purposes of the provisions governing the sentencing of offenders are: s within
(1) toprevent and condemn the commissianof offenses; {4) conduct occurring within the—Fesstory-Guam establishes complicity in the commission of, or an attemot,
{2} to promote the correction and rehablitation of offenders; sollc?nﬂun or cm\spira:y to commit, an offense in another jurisdiction which Is also an offense under the law of s
o) offenses the
i s ir of public protections;
P & eyt SN (5) the oﬁense consists of the omission to perform a legal duty imposed by the law of this—Fesiter-Guam with
(5, 1o e vaming o e raure of o respect to domicile, residence, or a refationship to a person, thing, or transaction in he-Fessitery-Guar; or
offenders. s their treatment; and (6) the offense is based on a statute of smsFesitoss-Guam which expressly prohibits conduct outside Whe-Temitens
mm offenders. Guam, when the conduct bears a reasonable relation to a legitimate interest of twis-Fessitery-Guam and the person
8) to aromote restitution to victims. ()] knows or should know that his conduct is likely to affect that interest.
(9 jefendant with educational or vocational tralning, medical care, or other correctional

!ﬁlﬂﬂﬁ“—mﬂ—m‘dﬂﬂﬂ&'ﬂm&lu“l [Comment. “Territory” changed to Guam per 1 GCA § 420, tation clarifications.]
(10) to impase sentences no more severe than necessary to achieve the societal purposes for which they are
authorized. IABA]

(€) The provisions of this Code shall be construed according to the fir import of thelr terms, but when the language & susceptble of difering
to further the general Section and the al f the particular provision invaived.

The discretionary powers conferred by this Code shall be exercised in accordance with the witerta stated in the Code and, insofar as such criteris are

ot decisive, to further the general purposes stated in this Sect

[COMMENT: Title from MPC for better description. Subsection (b)(8) from NJ. Subsection (b)(3) from USCA. Subsection

(b)(10) from ABA Criminal Justice Sentencing Standards.]

5 6

§ 1.16. Territorial Applicability. [CONTINUED] § 1.18. Classes of Crimes. )
2 s s RO : (a) An offense defined by this Code or by any other statute of #4isFeitern-Guarm, for which a sentence of imprisonment
of causing such a result Is an element of an offense and the result occurs or is designed or likely to occur only in another i s authorized, constitutes a crime. Crimes are classified as felonies, misdemeanars or petty misdemeanors.
; Jiftaiction whers 1ha sondiictichergad would Hok conetiuts. 3. aHense, Unlets s fealslative purpose piinly appents.to (b) A crime Is a felony if it is so designated in this Code or if persons convicted thereof may be sentenced ta imprisonment

deciare the conduct criminal regardless of the place of the result. 38 for a term which, apart from an extended term, Is in excess of one year.

46} f Subsection (a){1) does not apply when causing a particular result is an element of an offense and the = (c) A crime is a misdemeanor if it is so designated in this Code or In a statute other than this Code enacted subsequent

result is caused by conduct occurring outside the-Fessiten-Guam which would not constitute an offense if the result had | thigrata, A -

occurred there, unless the person intentionally or knowingly caused the result within theFesiton-Guam. i {d) Any offense declared by law to constitute a crime, without specification of the grade thereof or of the sentence

(d) When the offense is homicide, either death of the victim or the bodily impact causing death constitutes a “result,” f authorized upon conviction, is a misdemeanor. )

within the meaning of Pasageaphti1-atSsubsection (a)[1] and if the W,v of 3 homicide victinyIs found within SheFewitens {e) A crime Is a petty misdemeanor if it Is so designated in this Code or in a statute other than this Code enacted

‘Guam, i presumed that such resultoccurred within she—Fasstory Guom, subsequent thereto or if it is defined by a statute other than this Code which now provides that person convicted thereaf
uam inchides the land and water and the air space B sichsridandater Wi respect to which the may be sentenced to imprisonment for a maximum term of less than one year.

Feesibosy-Guam has legislative jurisdiction, () An offense defined by this Code or by any other statute of this—FessitensGuam constitutes a violation if it is so

{fl Notwithstanding that territoriat jurisdiction may b found under this Section, the court may dismiss, hold in abeyance designated in this Code or in the law defining the offense or if no other sentence than a fine, or fine and forfeiture or other

for upto six months, or with the permission of the defendant, place on an Inactive fista ¢riminal prosecution under the lsw civil penalty Is authorized upon conviction, A violation does ot constitute a crime and conviction of a violation shall not give

Of thisTecton-Guam where it appears that such action Is in the interests of justice because the defendant is being or is rise to any disability or legal disadvantage based on conviction of a criminal offense.

likely to be prosecuted for an offense based on the same conduct in another jurisdiction and thisFerienés-Guan's interest (8) An offense defined by any statute of shis-Fersitery-Guam other than this Code shall be classified as provided in this

will be adequately served by a prosecution in the other jurisciction. Section and the sentence that may be imposed upon conviction thereof shall hereafter be governed by this Code.

[Comment. “Territory” changed to Guam per 1 GCA § 420. Citation clarifications.] [Comment. "Territory” changed to Guam per 1 GCA § 420,



§1.19. Felonies Defined and Classified.
(a) Felonies defined by this Code are classified, for the purpose of sentence, into three degrees, as follows:
(1) felonies of the first degree;
(2) felonies of the second degree;
(3) felonies of the third degree.
Any crime declared to be a felony, without specification of degree, Is of the third degree.
(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, a felony defined by any statute of thisFessiters-Guam other than this Code
shall constitute for the purpose of sentence 2 felony of the third degree.

5 1.20. Relationship of Code to Other Laws; Contempts, Penalties and Remedies.

(a) No conduct constitutes an offense unless it s a crime or violation under this Code or other statute of this-Tassitory
Guam.

{b) The provisions of this Code shall apply to offenses defined by other statutes, unless otherwise expressly provided or
unless the context otherwise requires.

(c) Nothing in this Code shall affect the power of a court to punish contempt o to employ any sanction authorized by law
for the enforcement of an order or a civil judgment or decree.

(d) Nothing in this Code shall bar or suspend any liability for damages, penaity, forfeiture, or other remedy otherwise
authorized by faw to be recovered or enforced in any civl action or proceeding, for any conduct punishable by this Code.

[Comment. “Territory” changed to Guam per 1 GCA § 420.]

9
§1.28. Concurrent. When a Bar to
When conduct constitutes an offense within the concurrent jurisdiction of shiasacsitors-Guam and of the United States
or any state, a prosecution in any such other jurisdiction is a bar to a in Guam under

the following circumstances:
{a) the first prosecution resulted in an acquittal or in a conviction as defined in § 1.24 and the subsequent
prosecution Is based on the same conduct, unless (1) the offense of which the defendant was formerly convicted
Id is nth not 13

the other and the law defining each of such offenses is intended to prevent a substantially different harm or evil,
or the nse for which the fendant is subseguently prosecu is intended to prevent a substantially more
i h; hich rmer| 0 13
was not consummated when the former trial began; or
B —theo ve e o " &
fotak i ho-otherand-thelaw-dol bof
okt od diffacanth
- np e e-defend: "
}
. noRonset o s Saionail
3y ol . o

(b) the former was terminated after the fon was filed or the indictment found, by an acauittalor

by a final order or judgment for the defendant which has not been set aside, reversed or vacated and which acquittal,
final order or judgment necessarily required a determination inconsistent with a fact which must be established for
conviction of the offense of which the defendant is subsequently prosecuted.

[Comment, “Territory” changed to Guam per 1 GCA § 420, Citation clarifications. Language in (a) returned to the format
provided in the MPC and NJ statute with no changes.]

11

§ 1.22. Prosecution for Conduct Which Constitutes More Than One Offense.

When the same conduct of a defendant may establish the commission of more than one offense, the defendant may

be prosecuted for each such offense. He may not, however, be convicted of more than one offense if:
(a) one offense is included in the other as defined in 8 GCA § 105.58

§1.20. Double Jeopardy. Same Offense.

(c) The former prosecution resulted in a conviction. There is a conviction if the prosecution resulted in a judgment
of canviction which has not been reversed or vacated, a verdict of guilty which has not been set aside and which is
capable of supporting 3 judgment, or a plea of guilty accepted by the court. In the latter two cases failure to enter
judgment must be for a reason other than a motion of the defendant.

§1.26. Double Jeopardy. Different Offense.

(a) The former prosecution resulted in an acquittal or in a canviction as defined in § 1.24 and the subsequent
prosecution is for:
(1) any offense of which the defendant could have been convicted on the first prosecution;
(2) any offense of which the defendant should have been tried on the first prosecution under
65-30-0b-theCamnatRrocaduse-Sode- GCA § 65.30(b) unless the court ordered a separate trial of the charge of
such offense; o

[Comment: Citation clarifications. Typo correction.]

10

§ 1.30. Former Prosecutions. When Not a Bar to Present Prosecution.

A prosecution is not a bar within the meaning of §§ 1.24, 1.26 and 1.28 under e#sesany of the following

circumstances:

(a) The former prosecution was before a court which lacked jurisdiction over the defendant or the offense tried in
that court; or

{b) The former prosecution resulted in a judgment of conviction which was held nvalid in a subsequent proceeding
on a petition for post-conviction relef or similar process, except that any bar as to reprosecution for a greater inclusive
offense created by Subsectiona}of-§ 1.24(a) shall apply.

(c) The former prosecution resulted in a plea of guilty or nolo cantendere which was held invalid in an appeal under 8
GCA § 130.15(e) and the defendant may be retried as if the former plea had nat been entered.

(Comment. Grammar correction and citation clarification.]



[Comment. Consolidated in revised § 1.12 (Rules of Construction)].

§ 1.70. Peace Officer.
As used in this Code, peace officer has the meaning provided by 8 GCA § 5.55 of the Crimina! Procedure Code.

[Comment. GCA contains two main definitions for Peace Officer: 8 GCA § 5.55 (in the Crimina! Procedure Code) and 17 GCA
§ 51101 (POST chapter). Section 5.55 contains more Peace Officer designated positions than Section 51101 likely cue to
POST requirements not being applicable to certain Peace Officer designated positions (e.g. mayars and vice mayors, Rev Tax

officers and investi us. agents and investi etc.). No statutory conflicts were found.,
No change is recommended for this section 1.70.

[COMMENT. Unnecessary per 1 GCA § 420:

§ 420. Affirmation of Self-Respect and Prohibition of Use of the Term *Territory” in All Officlal Uses Within the
Government of Guam.

In the interests of promoting self-respect and in recognition of the necessarily pejorative, diminishing and colonial
aspects of the term territory within the context of American aw, the term territory of Guam or its derivatives, such as
territorlal, shall not be used in direct titular association with the Island, people, or government of Guam or for the
purposes of direct self in any document or part of any title. ..]

§1.50, Military Authority.

This Code does not affect any authority otherwise conferred by law upon any court-martial
or other military authority or officer to prosecute and punish persons violating such codes or

laws.

i {Comment. No change. This provision exists in the criminial codes of many states (e.g. AZ, NV,

UT,CA)]

5260-G " . Setizo-Tith

hich-that-t

4 " b £ th b hich-that-t

PR - h-ofthy ieh-th

[Comment. For discussion. Question the need for this section. Is the defintion of Person
necessary?)

14

Section o Crange. anino nerear

REPCAL ERe AT

[} pretm trovsan oefavons

11

Reoea R onact

L1

116

115

120

12 Amend

1 =)

1% et

13

Repes 8 he st

136

Repear 8 A enact

Repeal R eract

Aol & he vracs

Repea ke tract

oo ke et

Repea Ehe eracs

150 NoCarge

170 HoCnge

e Reoes!

16




Chapter 4 — General Principles of Liability

§4.10. Conduct to Include Voluntary Act or Omission.
A person is not guilty of an offense unless his liability s based on conduct which includes a voluntary act or the
amission to perform an act of which he is physically capable.

§4.15. Voluntary Act Defined.

(a) Avoluntary act is one performed consciously as a result of effort or determination.

(b) Possession is a voluntary act if the possessor knowingly procured or received the thing possessed, or was aware of his
controf of it for sufficient time to have been able to terminate his control.

§4.20. Liability for Omission Limited.
A person is not gullty of an offense if his Habllity is based solely on an omission unless the law defining the offense
expressly so provides, or a duty to perform the act is otherwise imposed by law.

§4.25. Culpablltty.

Except as provided in § 4.45, a person is not guilty of a crime unless he acts intentionally, knowingly, recklessly or with
criminal negligence, as the law may require, with respect to the conduct, the result thereof ar the attendant circumstances
which constitute the material elements of the crime.

[Comment. No change.]

§ 4.35. Culpability Applied to Elements of Offense.
(a) If the definition of an offense prescribes a culpable mental state without distinguishing among_the material elements
e by ieh-i-appiies, the prescribed culpable

mental state shall apply to each such material element.
(b) 1f the definition of a crime prescribes criminal negligence as the culpable mental state, it is also established if a person
acts intentionally, knowingly o recklessly. When reckiessness suffices to establish a culpable mental state, It is also
established if a person acts intentionally or knowingly. When acting knowingly suffices to establish a culpable mental state,
itis also established if a person acts Intentionally.

{c) Knowledge that conduct constitutes an offense, or knowledge of the existence, meaning, or application of the statute
defining an offense, is not an element of an offense unless the statue clearly s provides.

[Comment. Clarification. Added language is from the MPC and N statute. Compare:
“If the. of an offe Ipable mental i

g the materiol elements
thereof .®

vs.
“if the definition of an offense prescribes a culpable mental state bu: do:

circumstonces or result to which it applies .."]

specify the condu

§4.30. Culpabllity Defined.
(a) A person acts intentianally, or with intent, with respect to his conduct or to a result thereof when it is his conscious
purpose to engage in the conduct or cause the result.

(b) A person acts knowingly, or with knowledge, with respect to his conduct or to attendant circumstances when he Is
aware of the nature of his conduct or that those circumstances exist. A person acts knowingly, or with knowledge, with
respect to a result of his conduct when he is aware that his conduct Is practically certain to cause the result.

{c) A person acts recklessly, or is reckless, with respect to attendant circumstances or the result of his conduct when he
acts in awareness of a substantial risk that the circumstances exist or that his conduct will cause the result and his disregard
is unjustifiable and constitutes a gross deviation from the standard of care that a reasonable person would exercise in the
situation.

{d) A person acts with criminal negligence, or is criminally negligent, with respect to attendant circumstances or the result
of his conduct when he should be aware of a substantial and unjustifiable

risk that the circumstances exist or that his conduct will cause the result and his failure to be aware of the risk constitutes a
B deviation from of care thata person would exercise in the situation.

[Comment. No change.]

18

§4.40. Culpable Mentai State Generally Required.
Except as provided In §4.45, If the definition of a crime does not expressly prescribe a culpable mentalstate, a culpable
mental state s required and is ly if a person acts intentianally, knowingly o recklessly.

[Comment. No change.]

20




§4.45. Game-Culpable Mental State: When Inapplicable.

The culpable mental state requirements of § 4.25 and § 4.40 do not apply if the offense !s a vmamn or if the liw
defining the offense clearly Indicates a legislative Intent to impase strict lability
mentaisiateeauiemant

[Comment. Clarification. Added language is from the MPC and NJ statute. Compare:

“... If the law defining the offense clearly indicates a /coislative intent to impose

vs.

“... the law defining

requirement.®

purpose to di

h any culpable me:

Also, see 4.50(a)(2)(B) referencing “strict llabllity.”]

21

§4.55. Gullt Established by Causing or Alding Innocent Party In Commission of Crime.
A person is guilty of an offense If, acting with the culpability required for the offense, he causes or aids an innocent o
non-responsible person to engage in conduct prohibited by the definition of the offense.

§ 4,60, Guilt Established by Complicity.

A person Is guilty of an offense If, with the intention of promoting or assisting in the cammission of the offense, he
Induces or aids another person to commit the offense. If the definition of the offense Includes tesser offenses, the ffense of
which each person shall be guiity shall be determined according to his own culpable mental state and to those aggravating
or mitigating factors which apply to him.

§ 4.65. Criminal Facilitation Established and Punished.
A person is guilty of criminal facilitation when, knowing that another person intends to engage in conduct which in fact
crime, he knowingly ial assistance to him.
Criminal facilitation of a felony of the first degree is a felony of the third degree. Criminal facilitation of a
felony of the second or of the third degree is a misdemeanor. Criminal facilitation of a misdemeancr or
petty misdemeanor is a petty misdemeanor.

[Comment. No change.]

23

§4.50. Causation Established and Defined.
(a) An element of an offense which requires that the deferdant have caused a particular result Is established when his
conduct is an antecedent but for which the result would not have occurred, and,
(1) if the offense requires that the defendant intentianally or knowingly caused the result, that the actual result, asit
occurred,
(A) is within the purpose of cantemplation of the defendant, whether the purpose or contemplation extends to
natural events or to the conduct of anther, or, If nat,
(B) Involves the same kind of injury or harm as that designed or contemplated and is not too remote, accidental
Inits occurrence or dependent on another's volitional act to have a just
bearing on the defendant's liabiiity or on the gravity of his offense;
(2) if the offense requires that the defendant recilessly or negligently cause the result, that the actual result, as it
occurred,
{A) is within the risk of which the defendant was or should have been aware, whether that risk extends to natural
events or ta the conduct of another, or, if not,
(8) involves the same kind of injury or harm as that recklessly or negligently risked and is not too remote,
accidental in its occurrence or dependent on anather's volitional act to have a just bearing on the defendant's
liability or on the gravity of his offense;(3) if the offense imposes strict fiability, that the actual result, as it
occurred, s a peabably-probable consequence of the defendant's conduct.
(a) A defendant shall not be relieved of responsibllity for causing a result if the only difference between what actually
occurred and what was designed, contemplated or risked is that a different person or property was injured or affected or
thata fess serlous or less extensive injury or harm occurred.

[Comment. No change.]

22

§4.70. Criminal Liability for Acts of Another: Men-wallabilisy-ofCertain Defenses Not Available.
In any prosecution in which the cnmlnal liabity of the defendant is based upon the conduct of anather person, itis no
defense that:
{a) - the offense can be cammittet only by 3 particulardass of persons to which the defendant does not belon;or
(b) the other person has legal immunity o, or has not been fan offense
based upon the conduct in question, or has previously been acquitted. SOURCE: M.P.C. § 2.06(6); *Cal. § 454 (T.D.1,
1967); Mass. ch. 263, § 21(b); NJ. § 2C:2-6(e).

[Comment. Non-substantive amendment to title.]

§4.75. Geme-Criminal Lability for Acts of Another: Defenses Avallable.
Unless otherwise provided by law, in any prosecution in which the criminal liabllity of the defendantis based upon the
conduct of anather person, it is a defense that:
(a) the defendant was a victim of the offense; or
(b} under circumstances manifesting a voluntary and camplete renunciation of his criminal intent, the defendant
withdrew from partici in the off d made a ffort to stop the commission of the offense.

[Comment. Non-substantive amendment to title.}

24



T

§4.80. Criminal Liability of Corporations.
(a) A corporation may be convicted of:
{1) any offense committed in furtherance of its affairs on the basis of conduct performed, authorized, requested,
commanded or recklessly tolerated by (A) the board of directors; (B) a managerial agent acting in the scope of his
employment; or (C) any other person for whose conduct the statute defining the offense provides criminal
responsibility;
(2) any offense consisting of a failure to perform a duty imposed by law; or
(3) any petty misdemeancr or violation committed by an agent of the corporation acting in the scope of his
employment in furtherance of its affairs.
(b) Itis no defense that an individual upon whose canduct liability of the corporation is based has not been prosecuted or
convicted, has been convicted of a different offense or isimmune from prosecution.
{c) Asused in this Section, managerial agent means an agent of the corporation having duties of such responsibility that his
conduct may fairly be found ta represent the policy of the corporation.

[Comment. No change.]

25

N — Apit 4,202
lchapter number mame Secton NoCange awtnn neoeas REPEAL BRETNAC
4 Genera rrncmes oftabaty

i1 o Cunge

s noCunge

a; NoCunge

e o Cange

430 NoCnge

a3s »

e NoCrange.

e

o0 )

s NoCumge

I Hounge

o o Change

an

s

) NoChange

26




POWERPOINT PRESENTATION
JUNE 13, 2024



AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

II.  PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING

G UAM C RI M I N A L LAW AN D 11I. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM

IV. DISPOSAL OF MINUTES April 4, 2024
PROCEDURE REVIEW COMMISSION Vi G s
l/ A.  Subcommission Status Update and Report of the Executive Director.
VI. NEW BUSINESS

A.  Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and

. P of Additional R ions for Di: ion and Approval
P I e n a ry M eetl n g B. Subcvovmmmmn on Cnml{ml Pm(.ed.ure. C.ontmued of Chapters Presented and of
Additional for D and Approval
C. Subcommission on Crimes Relating to Property: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and
June 13, 2024 P ion of Additional R ions for Discussion and Approval

D. Notice of Next Meeting: Thursday, August 8, 2024, Noon (Tentative)

12:00 p.m.

VII. COMMUNICATIONS

VIILPUBLIC COMMENT

IX. ADJOURNMENT

REPORT OF THE SUBCOMMISSION ON DRUGS & OTHER CRIMINAL OFFENSES

Subcommission Status Update June 13, 2024

Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional
Re pOrt Of Executive Director Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

Members: Hon. Maria T. Cenzon (Chair), DOC Director Fred Bordallo; Atty Mike Phillips;
Ms. Valerie Reyes; Geraldine A. Cepeda, Compiler of Laws;
Hon. Elizabeth Barrett-Anderson (ex-officio); Atty Kat Siguenza (ex-officio)



REPORT OF THE SUBCOMMISSION ON CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

June 13, 2024

Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation of Additional
Recommendations for Discussion and Approval

Members: Hon. Anita A. Sukola (Chair), Atty Steven Coaty, Atty Brian Eggleston (ex-
officio), Atty Lenny Rapadas (ex-officio), Executive Director Serge Quenga (ex-officio)

§ 7.10. Exemption from Criminal Liability Due to Juvenile Minor Status.

No person may be tried for or convicted of an offense if:

(a) his age at the time he is charged with an offense places him within the exclusive jurisdiction
of the Family Division of the Superior Court;

(b) he was made the subject of a petition to commence proceedings in the juvenile-court Family
Court because of having committed the offense and the juvenile-eourt Family Court has not made an
order that he be prosecuted under general law; or

(c) he was certified to the juvenile-eeurt Family Court and the juvenile-eeurt Family Court has

not made an order directing that he be prosecuted under general law.
CRIM PRO COMMENT: “Juvenile” in the title changed to “minor,” which is the term defined and
used in the Family Court Act (19 GCA § 5102). “Juvenile Court” changed to “Family Court” per 19
GCA Chapter 5 (The Family Court Act), which replaced “Juvenile Court” in the 1970 Code of Civil
Procedure Title V, Chapter I.

Review of 9 GCA Chapter 7
Exemptions and Defenses

ARTICLE 2 - MENTAL RESPONSIBILITY

§ 7.16. Defense: Mental Disease or Defect. [No Change]

A person is not criminally responsible for conduct if at the
time of such conduct, as a result of mental illness, disease or defect, he
lacked substantial capacity to know or understand what he was doing,
or to know or understand that his conduct was wrongful, or to control
his actions.

§ 7.19. Same: Mental Disease or Defect: Admissibility of Evidence
Showing.

Evidence that the defendant suffered from mental illness, disease or
defect is admissible whenever it is relevant to prove the defendant’s
state of mind.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title.



§ 7.22. Same: Mental Disease or Defect: Procedure for Assertion of.

(a) Mental illness, disease or defect, precluding responsibility, is an affirmative defense
which the defendant must prove by a preponderance of the evidence.

(b) The defendant may not introduce evidence that he is not criminally responsible, as
defined in § 7.16, unless he has entered a plea of not guilty by reason of mental illness,
disease or defect.

(c) The defendant may not, except upon good cause shown, introduce in his case in
i chief expert testimony regarding his state of mind pursuant to § 7.19 unless he has given
notice as provided in Subsection (d).

(d) The defendant shall plead not guilty by reason of mental illness, disease or defect,
or shall give notice, in open court or in writing, that his mental condition will or may be in
issue not later than ten days after his arraignment or at such later time as the court for good
cause may allow. If such notice is given prior to or at the time of arraignment, the court
shall defer the entry of a plea until the filing of the reports provided in § 7.25. Upon the
giving of such notice or upon a plea of not guilty by reason of mental illness, disease or
defect, the court shall order an examination to be conducted, as provided in § 7.25.

(e) Upon the filing of the reports provided in § 7.25, the defendant shall plead if he has
not previously done so and the court shall set a date for trial. The trial shall not be held
carlier than ten days after the filing of the reports.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title.

§ 7.25. Continued.

(f) Copies of any reports, records, documents or information furnished by cither party to the psychiatrists appointed
pursuant to this Section shall be given to the other party in the action. Any psychiatrist appointed pursuant to this Section, or
retained by either party, shall have the right to inspect and make copies of reports and records relating to the defendant in
any facility or institution in which they are located. Compliance with this Section may be required by an appropriate order
of the court.

(g) Each psychiatrist appointed by the court who examines the defendant pursuant to this Section shall file a written
report with the clerk of the court who shall deliver copies to each party. The report of the examination shall include, but
need not be limited to, the following:

(1) A description of the nature of the examination;

(2) The number of examinations and duration of each examination;
(3) The sources of information about the defendant;

(4) A diagnosis or description of the defendant’s mental condition;

(5) An opinion as to the di dant’s to be
the opinion;

against, together with the reasons and basis for

(6) If the defendant has been convicted, an opinion as to his competency to be sentenced, together with the reasons
and basis for the opinion;

(7) If prior to conviction, an opinion as to whether or not the defendant was suffering from any mental illness,
disease or defect at the time of the conduct alleged to have constituted the offense charged against the defendant and
whether, as a result thereof, he lacked substantial capacity to know or understand what he was doing; or to know or
understand that his conduct was wrongful or to control his actions; or the extent to which, as a consequence of mental
illness, disease or defect, the defendant did or did not have a state of mind or the capacity to have a state of mind
relevant to any issue in the trial of the action;

(8) A report of the care and treatment received by defendant prior to the examination.

§ 7.25. Psychiatric Examination and Procedure. [No change, discussion]

(a) Whenever a plea of not guilty by reason of mental illness, disease or defect is entered or a
notice is given under § 7.22, the court shall appoint at least one qualified psychiatrist or other
qualified person (hercinafter referred to as psychiatrist) to examine the defendant and to report upon
his mental condition.

(b) Whenever, in the opinion of the court, any other expert evidence concerning the defendant’s
mental condition is, or will be required by the court or either party, the court shall appoint one or
more such experts to examine the defendant and to report upon his mental condition as the court
may direct.

y (c) In addition to the expert witness appointed by the court, either party in a criminal action
may retain other psychiatrists or other experts to examine the defendant and to report upon his
mental condition. Experts retained pursuant to this Section shall be permitted to have reasonable
access to the defendant for the purposes of examination and the giving of testimony.

(d) The psychiatrists and other experts appointed by the court and those called by the
prosecuting attorney shall be allowed, in addition to their actual traveling expenses, such fees as in
the discretion of the court seem reasonable.

(e) On ion of the psychiatrist: by the court, the court may order the
defendant committed to the Guam Memorial Hospital or any other suitable facility for observation
and examination as it may designate for a period not to exceed thirty days, unless the court, for
good cause, orders a longer period of commitment not to exceed sixty days. Any defendant so
committed may be given such care and treatment as is determined to be necessary by the psychiatric
staff of such institution or facility. A full report of any such care and treatment shall be included in
the report required under Subsection (g). The superintendent or other person in charge of such
institution or facility shall permit those psychiatrists or other experts appointed under this Section to
have reasonable access to the defendant.

§ 7.25. Continued.

(h) Upon the trial, the psychiatrists appointed by the court may be called as witnesses by cither party to the action or
by the court and when so called, shall be subject to all legal objections as to competency and bias and as to qualification
as an expert witness. When called by the court or by either party to the action, the court may examine the psychiatrist,
but either party shall have the same right to object to questions asked by the court and the evidence adduced as though
the psychiatrist were called by an adverse party. When the psychiatrist is called and examined by the court, the parties
may cross-examine him in the order directed be the court. When called by either party to the action, any adverse party

i may examine him the same as in the case of any other witness.

(i) When any psychiatrist or other expert who has examined the defendant, whether or not appointed under this
Section, testifies concerning the defendant’s mental condition, he shall be permitted to make a statement as to

(1) the nature of his examination,

(2) his diagnosis of the mental condition of the defendant at the time of the commission of the offense charged,

(3) an opinion, if relevant, of the extent to which, the defendant, as a result of mental illness, disease or defect,
was incapable of knowing or understanding what he was doing, or that he did not know and understand that his
conduct was wrongful, or of the extent to which his capacity to control his actions was substantially impaired,

(4) an opinion, if relevant, that the defendant did or did not have the state of mind or capacity to have the state
of mind which is in issue during the trial, or

(5) an opinion, if relevant, of the s to be

against or to be sentenced.

The psychiatrist shall be permitted to make an explanation reasonably serving to clarify his diagnosis and opinion.



§ 7.28. Acquittal: Order for Civil Commitment. [No change]

In any case in which evidence of mental illness, disease or defect has been introduced

pursuant to the provisions of § 7.19 and in which the defendant is acquitted, the court may
order an evaluation of his condition and initiation of proceedings pursuant to the provisions of
10 GCA Chapter 82.
CRIM PRO COMMENT: 10 GCA Chapter 82 is “Mentally I1l Persons.” Covers involuntary
hospitalization, certification for intensive treatment, judicial review, post certification for
imminently dangerous persons, legal and civil rights of persons, conservatorship for gravely
disabled persons, and voluntary hospitalization.

§ 7.31. Acquittal: Verdict Must State Reason as Mental Illness, Disease or Defect.

Whenever a plea of not guilty by reason of mental illness, disease or defect is entered and
the defendant is acquitted on the plea, the verdict or, if trial by jury has been waived, the
finding of the court and the judgment shall so state.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title.

§ 7.34. Continued.

(b) At any time within five years of the original entry of the order of release on supervision made
pursuant to Paragraph-(2)-of Subsection (a)(2), the court shall, upon motion of cither the prosecution or
such person, or upon its own motion, and after notice to the prosecution and such person, conduct a hearing
to determine if, or to what extent, the person remains affected by mental illness, disease or defect. If the
court determines that the person remains affected by mental illness, disease or defect, the court may release
him on further supervision, as provided in Subsection (a), but for not longer than five years from the
original entry of the order of release on supervision, or if the court determines that the person is affected by
mental illness, disease or defect and presents a substantial danger to himself or to the person or property of
others and cannot adequately be controlled if released on supervision, it may make an order committing the
person to the Administrator of the Guam Memorial Hospital for custody, care and treatment. If the court
determines that the person has recovered from his mental illness, disease or defect or, if affected by mental
illness, disease or defect, no longer presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of
others and no longer requires supervision, care or treatment, the court shall order him discharged from
custody.

(c) If, after at least ninety days from the commitment of any person to the custody of the Administrator,
the Administrator is of the opinion that the person is no longer affected by mental illness, disease or defect,
or, if so affected, that he no longer presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of
others, the Administrator may apply to the court which committed the person for an order of discharge. The
apphcatmn shall be accompanied by a report setting forth the facts supporting the opinion of the

Copies of the ication and the report shall be transmitted by the clerk of the court to the
Attorney General.

§ 7.34. Acquittal: Court Order of Commitment or Release; Petition for Discharge.
[Table for discussion]

(a) After entry of judgment of not guilty by reason of mental illness, disease or defect,
the court shall, on the basis of the evidence given at the trial or at a separate hearing, make
an order as follows:

(1) If the court finds that the person is no longer affected by mental illness, disease
or defect, or, if so affected, that he no longer presents a substantial danger to himself or
the person or property of others and is not in need of care, supervision or treatment, the
court shall order him discharged from custody.

(2) If the court finds that the person is affected by mental illness, disease or defect
and that he presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of others,
but he can be controlled adequately and given proper care, supervision and treatment if
he is released on supervision, the court shall order him released subject to such
supervisory orders of the court, including supervision by the probation department, as
are appropriate in the interest of justice and the welfare of the defendant. Conditions of
release in such orders may be modified from time to time and supervision may be
terminated by order of the court as provided in Subsection (b).

(3) If the court finds that the person presents a substantial risk of danger to himself
or the person or property of others and that he is not a proper subject for release on
supervision, the court shall order him committed to the Administrator of the Guam
Memorial Hospital for custody, care and treatment.

§ 7.34. Continued.

(d) Any person who has been committed to the Administrator for custody, care and treatment, after the
expiration of ninety days from the date of the order of commitment, may apply to the court by which he was
committed for an order or discharge upon the grounds that he is no longer affected by mental iliness, discase or
defect, or if so affected, that he no longer presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of
others. Copies of the application and the report shall be transmitted by the clerk of the court to the Attorney
General.

(e) The court shall conduct a hearing upon any application for release or modification filed pursuant to
Subsections (c) and (d). If the court finds that the person is no longer suffering from mental illness, disease or
defect, or, if so affected, that he no longer presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of
others, the court shall order him discharged from custody or from supervision. If the court finds that the person
would not be a substantial danger to himself or to the person or property of others, and can be controlled
adequately if he is released on supervision, the court shall order him released as provided in
Subsection (a)(2). If the court finds that the person has not recovered from his mental illness, disease or defec&
and cannot adequately be con trolled if he is released on supervision, the court shall order him remanded for
care and treatment.

In any hearing under this Subsection, the court may appoint one or more qualified psychiatrists or other
qualified persons to examine the person and to submit reports to the court.

Reports filed with the court pursuant to such appointment shall include, but need not be limited to, an
opinion as to the mental condition of the person and whether the person presents a substantial danger to himself
or the person or property of others. To facilitate the expert’s examination of the person, the court may order
him placed in the temporary custody of any suitable facility.



§ 7.34. Continued.

(f) Any person who, to this Section, has been in the custody of the Administrator
of the Guam Memorial Hospital or on release on supervision by the court for a
period in excess of five years shall, in any event, be discharged if he does not
present a substantial danger to the person of others.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: The old Compiler Note questions the constitutionality

of (¢) and (f):
“Note, however, that § 7.34 (c) and, possibly, § 7.34 (f) are of doubtful
constitutionality since the Supreme Court has recently held, in a case from
Maryland, that a person confined based upon an acquittal for reasons of
mental disease, in a mental institution may not be confined for a term longer
than the maximum sentence provided for the charge for which he was
acquitted.”

Question is whether a person acquitted for insanity can be held longer than the
sentence that may be imposed for the crime charged

§ 7.37. Mental Disease: a Bar to Proceeding or Sentence.

A person can neither be proceeded against nor sentenced after conviction while he is
incompetent as defined in this Section:

(a) A defendant is incompetent to be proceeded against in a criminal action if, as a result
of mental illness, disease or defect, he is unable

(1) to understand the nature of the proceedings,
(2) to assist and cooperate with his counsel,

(3) to follow the evidence, or

(4) to participate in his defense.

(b) A defendant is incompetent to be sentenced if, as a result of mental illness, disease or
defect, he is unable

(1) to understand the nature of the proceedings,
(2) to understand the charge of which he has been convicted,
(3) to understand the nature and extent of the sentence imposed upon him or

(4) to assist and cooperate with his counsel.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Typo correction only.

COMPARE: NIJSA 2C:4-8. Commitment of a Person by Reason of Insanity.

a. After acquittal by reason of insanity, the court shall order that the defendant undergo a psychiatric ination
by a psychiatrist of the prosecutor's choice. If the examination cannot take place because of the unwillingness of
the defendant to participate, the court shall proceed as in section 2C:4-5¢c. The defendant, pursuant to this section,
may also be examined by a psychiatrist of his own choice.

b. The court shall dispose of the defendant in the following manner:

(1) If the court finds that the defendant may be released without danger to the community or himself without
supervision, the court shall so release the defendant; or

(2) If the court finds that the defendant may be released without danger to the community or to himself under
supervision or under conditions, the court shall so order; or

(3) If the court finds that the defendant cannot be released with or without supervision or conditions without
posing a danger to the community or to himself, it shall commit the defendant to a mental health facility approved
for this purpose by the Commissioner of Human Services to be treated as a person civilly committed. In all
proceedi: d dp to this section and pursuant to section N.J.S.2C:4-6 concerning a defendant who
lacks the fitness to proceed, including any periodic review proceeding, the prosecuting attorney shall have the right
to appear and be heard. The defendant's continued i under the law governing civil commitment, shall
be established by a preponderance of the evidence, during the maximum period of imprisonment that could have
been imposed. as an ordinary term of imprisonment, for any charge on which the defendant has been acquitted by
reason of insanity. Expiration of that maximum period of impri shall be calculated by crediting the

defendant with any time spent in confinement for the charge or charges on which the defendant has been acquitted
Dby reason of insanity.

§ 7.40. Same: Mental Disease: Hearing to Determine.

(a) At any time before the commencement of the trial either party may make a motion
for a hearing on the defendant’s competency to be proceeded against, or the court on its
own motion may order such a hearing. Thereupon, the court shall suspend all proceedings
in the criminal prosecution and proceed as provided in § 7.25.

(b) At any time after the commencement of the trial, but before sentence, if it appears
on the motion of either party or the court’s own motion that there is reasonable cause to
believe the defendant is incompetent to be proceeded against or sentenced, the court shall
suspend all proceedings in the criminal prosecution and proceed as provided in § 7.25.
The trial jury in the criminal prosecution may be discharged or retained at the discretion
of the court until the defendant’s competency is determined. The dismissal of the trail jury
shall not be a bar to further prosecution.

(c) If the court for any reason once proceeds under § 7.25, then upon a second or
subsequent notice or plea under § 7.22, or upon a second or subsequent motion under this
Section, the court does not have to suspend the proceedings in the criminal prosecution
and again proceed as provided in § 7.25, except upon a showing of good cause of changed
conditions.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title for consistency with
previous section.



.43. Same: Mental Disease: Hearing Procedure for Commitment and Release.

(a) If at least one psychiatrist concludes in his report filed pursuant to § 7.25 that the defendant may be incompetent to be
against or to be d, the court shall order the issue of his competency to be determined within ten days after the filing
of the reports pursuant to § 7.25, unless the court, for good cause, orders the issue tried at a later date.

(b) Any hearing under this Section shall be by the court without a jury.

(c) If the court finds that the d dant is to be ded against or to be sentenced, the proceedings shall be resumed,
or judgment be pronounced.

4 (d) If the court finds that the d dant is i to be against or d but that there is a substantial
likelihood that he will regain his competency in the foreseeable future, the court shall order him committed to the Administrator of the
Guam Memorial Hospital for custody, care and treatment and shall require the Administrator to furnish the court with reports on the
defendant’s progress at least once every six months.

(e) Whenever, in the opinion of the Administrator or any officer designated in writing by him, the defendant regains his
competency, the Administrator or such officer shall, in writing, certify that fact to the clerk of the court in which the proceedings are
pending. Such certification, unless contested by the defendant or the people, shall be sufficient to authorize the court to find the
defendant competent and to order the criminal prosecution to continue. If the certification is contested, a hearing before the court shall
be held, after notice to the parties, and the party so contesting shall have the burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that
the defendant remains incompetent.

Upon a finding of competency, the defendant may apply for his release pending trial in the manner provided by 8 GCA Chapter 40
(commencing with § 40.10) of the Criminal Procedure Code.

Upon written request by the court or either party, filed with the clerk of the court and served upon the superintendent of the
institution in which the defendant is or was confined, the superintendent shall file with the clerk of the court the defendant’s complete
medical records, or such portion thereof as is designated in the request, or a certified copy thereof, while at said institution.

Mental Disease: Commitment as Exonerating Bail.

The commitment of the defendant pursuant to § 7.43 exonerates any deposltor or surety who has provided
security pursuant to 8 GCA Chapter 40 (cc ing with § 40.10)-efthe-€ P dure-Code and entitles
such person to the return of any money or property he may have deposited.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title for consistency with previous section.

§ 7.49. Same: Mental Disease: Hearing and Procedure When Mental Disease or Defect Occurs After
Sentence.

If at any time after the imposition of sentence and during the period a person is in the custody of the Director of
Corrections or is subject to a sentence of probation or parole the Director of Correction has reasonable cause to
believe that the person may as a result of mental illness, disease or defect, present a substantial danger to himself or
the person or property of others, the directors shall so report to the Attorney General who shall file a motion for a
judicial determination whether such person should be committed to the Administrator of the Guam Memorial
Hospital for custody, care and treatment. A similar motion may be and upon behalf of such person. The motion and
the determination shall be made in the manner provided by § § 7.25, 7.40 and 7.43. If the court finds that the person
as a result of mental illness, disease or defect, presents a substantial danger to himself or the person or property of
others, the court shall order him to be committed to the custody of the Administrator of the Guam Memorial
Hospital. Time spent in such detention shall be counted towards any sentence of confinement previously imposed.
Either the Administrator or the person committed may apply for discharge in the manner provided by Subseetions
ée)—aﬂd—(—déﬁf§ 7.34(c) and (d). The court shall conduct a hearing on such application in the manner provided by

§ 7.34(c) and make such order releasing the person or returning him to probation, parole or
custody of the Director of Corrections as may be required.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title for consistency with previous section. Citation
clarifications.

§ 7.43. Continued.

(f) If at any time the court determines that the defendant is incompetent and that there is no
substantial likelihood that he will regain his competency in the foreseeable future, the court, upon its
own motion, or upon motion of either party, and after reasonable notice to the other party and an
opportunity to be heard, shall dismiss the pending indictment, information, or other criminal charges
and order the defendant to be released or order the commencement of any available civil commitment
proceedings.

(g) A finding or certificate that the defendant is mentally competent shall in no way prejudice the
defendant in his defense on the plea under § 7.22 or in his defense under § 7.19. Such finding or
certificate shall not be introduced in evidence on such issues or otherwise brought to the notice of the
jury.

(h) The proceedings under this section shall be part of the criminal proceedings and included in the
file of that case.

(i) Any period for which the defendant is committed pursuant to this Section shall be credited
against any sentence which may later be imposed on him for the offense with which he charged.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title for consistency with previous
section. Citation clarification.

§ 7.52. Transfer of Committed Person Off-Island: Hearing and Notice to Attorney
General Required. [No change]

Nothing in this Article shall be construed to hinder or to prevent the transfer of any
person committed pursuant to this article to any hospital outside of Guam, for care and
treatment. An application for transfer may be made by either the Administrator of the
Guam Memorial Hospital or by or on behalf of the person committed. The application
shall be made to the court which committed such person. A transfer may be made only
upon court order after such notice to the Attorney General as the court shall require.



ARTICLE 3 - DEFENSES

B

fined-and-Allowed Ignorance or Mistake.
(a) A person’s ignorance or mistake as to a matter of fact or law is a defense if it negatives the culpable

mental state required for the offense or establishes a mental state sufficient under the law to constitute a
defense.

(b) A person’s belief that his conduct does not constitute a crime is a defense only if it is reasonable and,

(1) if the person’s mistaken belief is due to his ignorance of the existence of the law defining the
crime, he exercised all the care which, in the circumstances, a law-abiding and prudent person would
exercise to ascertain the law; or

(2) if the person’s mistaken belief is due to his misconception of the meaning or application of the
law defining the crime to his conduct,

(A) he acts in reasonable reliance upon an official statement of the law, afterward determined to
be invalid or erroneous, contained in a statute, judicial decision, administrative order or grant of
permission, or an official interpretation of the public officer or body charged by law with the
responsibility for interpreting, administering or enforcing the law defining the crime; or

(B) he otherwise diligently pursues all means available to ascertain the meaning and application
of the crime to his conduct and honestly and in good faith concludes his conduct is not a crime in
circumstances in which a law-abiding and prudent person would also so conclude.

(c) The defendant must prove a defense arising under Subsection (b) by a preponderance of the evidence.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title. This section addresses only ignorance or
mistake defense. Source, MPC 2.04, is entitled “Ignorance or Mistake.”

§ 7.61. Duress or Necessity. [No change]

(a) In a prosecution for any offense it is an affirmative defense that the defendant
engaged in the conduct otherwise constituting the offense:

(1) because he was coerced into doing so by the threatened use of unlawful force
against his person or the person of another in circumstances where a person or reasonable
firmness in his situation would not have done otherwise; or

(2) in order to avoid death or great bodily harm to himself or another in
circumstances where a person of reasonable firmness in his situation would not have
done otherwise.

(b) The defenses defined in this Section are not available if the offense is murder nor to a
person who placed himself intentionally, knowingly or recklessly in a situation in which it
was probably that he would be subjected to duress or compulsion.

§ 7.58. Intoxication. [No change]
(a) As used in this Section:

(1) intoxication means an impairment of mental or physical capacities resulting from the
introduction of alcohol, drugs or other substances into the body.

(2) self-induced intoxication means intoxication caused by substances which the person
knowingly introduces into his body, the tendency of which to cause intoxication he knows or ought
to know, unless he introduces them pursuant to medical advice or under such circumstances as
would otherwise afford a defense to a charge of crime.

(b) Except as provided in Subsection (d), intoxication is not a defense to a criminal charge.
Evidence of intoxication is admissible whenever it is relevant to negate or to establish an element of the
offense charged.

(c) A person is reckless with respect to an element of the offense, even though his disregard thereof
is not conscious, if his not being conscious thereof is due to self-induced intoxication.

(d) Intoxication which is not self-induced is an affirmative defense if, by reason of such
intoxication, the person at the time of his conduct lacks substantial capacity either to appreciate its
wrongfulness or to conform his conduct to the requirements of the law.

§ 7.64. OtherDefenses Consent.

(a) The consent of the victim to conduct charged to constitute an offense or to the result thereof is a defense if such
consent precludes the infliction of the harm or evil sought to be prevented by the law defining the offense.

(b) When conduct is an offense because it causes or threatens bodily injury, consent to such conduct or to the
infliction of such injury is a defense if:
(1) neither the injury inflicted nor the injury threatened is such as to jeopardize life or seriously impair health;
(2) the conduct and the injury are reasonably foreseeable hazards of joint participation in a lawful athletic contest
or competitive sport; or

(3) the conduct and the i m]ury are reasonably foreseeable hazards of an occupation or profession or of medical or
scientific experi d by gnized methods, and the persons subjected to such conduct or injury
have been made aware of the risks involved prior to giving consent.

(c) Assent does not constitute consent, within the meaning of this Section, if:

(1) it is given by a person who is legally incompetent to authorize the conduct charged to constitute the offense
and such incompetence is manifested or known to the defendant;

(2) it is given by a person who by reason of intoxication as defined in § 7.58, mental illness or defect, or youth, is
manifestly unable or known by the defendant to be unable to make a reasonable judgment as to the nature or
harmfulness of the conduct charged to constitute the offense; or

(3) it is induced by force, duress or deception.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title. This section addresses only consent defense. Source,
MPC 2.11, is entitled “Consent.”



§ 7.67. Appropri P ion—De Minimus Infractions.

The court shall dismiss a prosecution if, having regard to the nature of the conduct charged to
constitute an offense and the nature of the attendant circumstances, it finds that the defendant’s
conduct:

(a) Was within a customary license or tolerance, neither expressly negated by the person
whose interest was infringed nor inconsistent with the purpose of the law defining the offense;

(b) Did not actually cause or threaten the harm or evil sought to be prevented by the law
defining the offense or did so only to an extent too trivial to warrant the condemnation of
conviction; or

(c) Presents such other extenuations that it cannot reasonably be regarded as envisaged by
the Legislature in forbidding the offense. The court shall not dismiss a prosecution under this
Subsection without filing a written statement of its reasons.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title. This section addre:
De Minimus Infractions defense. Source, MPC 2.12, is entitled “De Minimus Infractions.”

s only

Defined d—AHowed:—1 i 1 icat D
ra) t: De Mini Infracti E d R iati

(a) In a prosecution for an attempt, it is an affirmative defense that, under circumstances manifesting a
voluntary and complete renunciation of his criminal intent, the defendant avoided the commission of the
crime attempted by abandoning his criminal effort and, if mere abandonment was insufficient to accomplish
such avoidance, by taking further and affirmative steps which prevented the commission thereof.

(b) In a prosecution for criminal facilitation, it is an affirmative defense that, prior to the commission of
the crime which he facilitated, the defendant made a reasonable effort to prevent the commission of such
crime.

(c) In a prosecution for criminal solicitation, or for conspiracy, it is an affirmative defense that, under
circumstances manifesting a voluntary and complete renunciation of his criminal intent, the defendant
prevented the commission of the crime solicited or of the criminal or otherwise unlawful conduct
contemplated by the conspiracy, as the case may be.

(d) A renunciation is not “voluntary and complete” within the meaning of this Section if it is motivated
in whole or in part by:
(1) a belief that a circumstance exists which increases the probability of detection or apprehension of
the defendant or another participant in the criminal operation, or which makes more difficult the
consummation of the crime; or

(2) a decision to postpone the criminal conduct until another time or to substitute another victim or
another but similar objective.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title. This section addresses only
renunciation.

§ 7.70. Entrapment as-Affirmative Defense.

(a) It is an affirmative defense that the defendant committed the offense in response to an
entrapment, except as provided in Subsection (c).

(b) Entrapment occurs when a law enforcement agent, for the purpose of obtaining evidence of
the commission of an offense, induces or encourages a person to engage in proscribed conduct, using
such methods of inducement as to create a substantial risk that the offense would be committed by
persons other than those who are ready to commit it. Conduct merely affording a person an
opportunity to commit an offense does not constitute entrapment.

(c) The defense afforded by this Section is unavailable when causing or threatening serious bodily
injury is an element of the offense charged and the prosecution is based on conduct causing or
threatening such injury to a person other than the person perpetrating the entrapment.

(d) As used in this Section, law enforcement agent includes personnel of federal and territorial law
enforcement agencies, and any person cooperating with such an agency.

(e) The issue of entrapment shall be tried by the trier of fact.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Non-substantive change to section title. This section addresses only
entrapment defense. Source, MPC 2.13, is entitled “Entrapment.”

ARTICLE 4 JUSTIFICATION [TABLE FOR DISCUSSION]
. Deadly Force Defined.

Deadly force means force which a person uses with the intent of causing, or which he knows to create a substantial risk of
causing, death or serious bodily injury. Intentionally firing a fircarm in the dircction of another person or at a moving vehicle
constitutes deadly force. A threat to cause death or serious bodily injury does not constitute deadly force, so long as the
defendant’s intent is limited to creating an apprehension that he will use deadly force if necessary.

§ 7.78. Justification a Defense; Civil Remedies Not Impaired by Article.

() In a prosccution for an offense, justification as defined in this Article is a defense.
(b) The fact that conduct is justifiable under this Article does not abolish or impair any remedy for such conduct which is
available in any civil action.

SOURCE: *M.P.C. § 3.01; Cal. § 605 (1971); Mass. ch. 263, § 32(a); N.J. § 2C:3-1.
CROSS-REFERENCES: § 7.55(c); § 85.22, Code of Criminal Procedure.

COMMENT: Subsection (a) of § 7.78 makes clear that justification is a defense, but not an “affirmative defense” and
when raised as a defense and at trial the prosecution has the burden of disproving beyond a reasonable doubt.

Justification is not, as stated, an “affirmative defense” as provided in 8 GCA (Criminal Procedure) § 85.22. This is
consistent with all of the sources above. The M.P.C. and N.J. referred to it as an “affirmative defense;” however, the term is
used differently there than here. All four sources place the burden on the prosecution to disprove the defense.

Subsection (b) merely states that this Code, by creating certain justifications, does not affect or attempt to affect the civil
liability of the actor. However, it is quite possible that the justifications described here are also justifications against civil
liability.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Reference to 8 GCA § 85.22 may be a typo, as this section does not exist in Title 8.
Compiler has researched and confirmed.



§ 7.80. Necessity Defined and Allowed.

A person is justified in conduct which would otherwise constitute an offense when such conduct is
immediately necessary to avoid an imminent public disaster or serious bodily injury to a person or
serious damage to property which is about to occur through no fault of the defendant, and that harm
which might reasonably be expected to result from such conduct is less than the harm which the
defendant seeks to prevent.

§ 7.82. Execution of Public Duty Defined and Allowed.

(a) Except as otherwise provided in Subsection (b), conduct is justifiable when it is required or authorized
by:

(1) the law defining the duties or functions of a public officer or the assistance to be rendered to such

officer in the performance of his duties;
(2) the law governing the execution of legal process;
(3) the judgment or order of a competent court;
(4) the law governing the armed services or the lawful conduct of war; or
(5) any other provision of law imposing a public duty.
(b) The other sections of this Article apply to:

(1) the use of force upon or toward the person of another for any of the purposes dealt with in such

sections; and

(2) the use of deadly force for any purpose, unless the use of such force is otherwise expressly
authorized by law or occurs in the lawful conduct of ward.

(c) The justification afforded by Subsection (a) applies:

(1) when the defendant believes his conduct to be required or authorized by the judgment or direction of
a competent court or in the lawful execution of legal process, notwithstanding lack of jurisdiction of the

court or defect in the legal process; and

(2) when the defendant believes his conduct to be required or authorized to assist a public officer in the

performance of his duties, notwithstanding that the officer exceeded his legal authority.

§ 7.84. Self-Defense Defined and Allowed.

Except as otherwise provided by §§ 7.86 and 7.96, the use of force
upon or toward another person is justifiable when the defendant
believes that such force is immediately necessary for the purpose of
protecting himself against the use of unlawful force by such other
person on the present occasion.

§ 7.86. Self-Defense Limited.

() The use of force is not justifiable under § 7.84;

(1) To resist an arrest which the defendant knows is being made by a peace officer in the performance of his duties,
although the arrest is unlawful; or

(2) to resist force used by the occupier or possessor of property or by another person on his behalf, where the
defendant knows that the person using the force is doing so under a claim of right to protect the property, except that this
limitation shall not apply if;
(A) the defendant is a public officer acting in the performance of his duties or a person lawfully assisting him
therein or a person making or assisting in a lawful arrest;

(B) the defendant has been i of the property and is making a re-entry or recaption
Jjustified by § 7.90, or

(C) the defendant believes that such force is necessary to protect himself against death or serious bodily harm.



§ 7.86. Continued.

(b) The use of deadly force is not justifiable under § 7.84 unless the defendant believes that such
force is necessary to protect himself against death, serious bodily harm, kidnapping or rape or sodomy
compelled by force or threat; nor is it justifiable if;

(1) the defendant, with the purpose of causing death or serious bodily harm, provoked the use of
force against himself in the same encounter; or

(2) the defendant knows that he can avoid the necessity of using such force with complete safety
by retreating or by surrendering possession of a thing to a person asserting a claim of right thereto or
by complying with a demand that he abstains from any action which he has no duty to take, except
that:

(A) the defendant is not obliged to retreat from his dwelling, place of work or vehicle, unless
he was the initial aggressor or is assailed in his place of work by another person whose place of
work the defendant knows it to be; and

(B) a public officer justified in using force in the performance of his duties or a person
justified in using force in his assistance or a person justified in using force in making an arrest or
preventing an escape is not obliged to desist from efforts to perform such duty, effect such arrest
or prevent such escape because of resistance or threatened resistance by or on behalf of the
person against whom such action is directed.

(c) Except as otherwise required by Subsections (a) and (b), a person employing protective force may
estimate the necessity thereof under the circumstances as he believes them to be when the force is used,
without retreating, surrendering possession, doing any other act which he has no legal duty to do or
abstaining from any lawful action.

§ 7.90. Force in Defense of Property: Defined and Allowed.

(a) Except as otherwise provided by this Section and § 7.96, the use of force upon or toward the
person of another is justifiable when the defendant believes that such force is immediately necessary:

(1) to prevent or terminate an unlawful entry or other trespass upon land or a trespass against
or the unlawful carrying away of tangible, movable property, provided that such land or movable
property is, or is believed by the defendant to be, in his possession or in the possession of another
person for whose protection he acts; or

(2) to effect an entry or re-entry upon land or to retake tangible movable property, provided
that the defendant believes that he or the person by those authority he acts is entitled to
possession, and the force is used immediately or on fresh pursuit after such dispossession.

(b) For the purposes of Subsection (a):

(1) person who has parted with the custody of property to another who refuses to restore it to
him is no longer in possession, unless the property is movable and was and still is located on land
in his possession;

(2) a person who has a license to use or occupy real property is deemed to be in possession
thereof except against the licensor acting under claim of right.

7.90. Continued.

(¢) The use of force is justifiable under this Section only if the defendant first request the person against whom such force is
used to desist from his interference with the property, unless the defendant believes that:

§ 7.88. Force in Defense of Third Persons: Defined and Allowed.

(a) Except as otherwise provided by this Section and § 7.96, the use of force upon or toward the person of another is

Jjustifiable to protect a third person when:

(1) the defendant would be justified under § 7.84 in using such force to protect himself against the injury he believes
to be threatened to the person whom he seeks to protect;

(2) under the circumstances as the defendant believes them to be, the person whom he seeks to protect would be
justified in using such protective force; and

(3) the defendant believes that his intervention is necessary for the protection of such other person.
(b) Notwithstanding Subsection (a):

(1) when the defendant would be obliged under § 7.86(b)(2) to retreat or take other

Paragraph+2)-of Subsection-(b)-of
action, he is not obliged to do so before using force for the protection of another person, unless he knows that he can
thereby secure the complete safety of such other person;

(2) when the person whom the defendant seeks to protect would be obliged under Paragraph-(2)-of Subseetion(b)-of
7.86(b)(2) to retreat or take similar action if he knew that he could obtain complete safety by so doing, the defendant is
obliged to try to cause him to do so before using force in his protection if the defendant knows that he can obtain complete
safety in that way; and

(3) neither the defendant nor the person whom he seeks to protect is obliged to retreat when in the other’s dwelling or
place of work to any greater extent than in his own.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Citation clarifications.

(1) such request would be useless;

(2) it would be dangerous to himself or another person to make the requests; or

(3) substantial harm will be done to the physical condition of the property which is sought to be protected before the

requests can effectively be made.

(d) The use of force to prevent or terminate a trespass is not justifiable under this Section if the defendant knows that the
exclusion of the trespasser will expose the trespasser to substantial danger of serious bodily harm.

(e) The use of force to prevent an entry or re-entry upon land or the recaption of movable property is not justifiable under this
Section, although the defendant believes that such re-entry or recaption is unlawful, if:

(1) the re-entry or recaption is made by or on behalf of a person who was actually dispossessed of the property; and
(2) it is otherwise justi under ph-(2)-of ion (a)(2).

(f) The use of deadly force is not justifiable under this Section unless the defendant believes that:

(1) the person against whom the force is used is attempting to dispossess him of his dwelling otherwise than under a claim

of right to its possession; or

(2) the person against whom the force is used is ing to commit or arson, burglary, robbery or other

felonious theft or property destruction and either:

(A) has employed or threatened deadly force against or in the presence in the defendant; or

(B) the use of force other than deadly force to prevent the commission or the consummation of the crime would

expose the defendant or another in his presence to substantial danger of serious bodily harm.

CRIM PRO COMMENT: Citation clarifications.



§ 7.92. Use of Force in Law Enforcement.

(a) Except as otherwise provided by this Section and § 7.96, the use of force upon or toward the person of another is
justifiable when the defendant is making or assisting in making an arrest and the defendant believes that such force is
immediately necessary to effect a lawful arrest.

(b) The use of force is not justifiable under this Section unless:

(1) the defendant makes known the purpose of the arrest or believes that it is otherwise known by or cannot

reasonably be made known to the person to be arrested; and

(2) when the arrest is made under a warrant, the warrant is valid or believed by the defendant to be valid.

(c) The use of deadly force is not justifiable under this Section unless:

(1) the arrest is for a felony;

(2) the person effecting the arrest is authorized to act as a peace officer or is assisting a person whom he believes

to be authorized to act as a peace officer;

(3) the defendant believes that the force employed creates no substantial risk of injury to innocent persons; and
(4) the defendant believes that:

(A) the crime for which the arrest is made involved conduct including the use or threatened use of deadly
force; or

(B) there is a substantial risk that the person to be arrested will cause death or serious bodily harm if his
apprehension is delayed.

§ 7.92. Continued.

(g) The use of force upon or toward the person of another is justifiable when the defendant believes that such force
is immediately necessary to prevent such other person from committing suicide, inflicting serious bodily harm upon

himself,

or ing the of a crime involving or threatening bodily harm, damage to or

loss of property or a breach of the peace, except that:

(1) any limitations imposed by the other provision of this Article on the justifiable use of force in self-
ion, for the cf of others, the ion of property, the ion of an arrest or the prevention of

an escape from custody shall apply notwithstanding the criminality of the conduct against which such force is used;

and

(2) the use of deadly force is not in any event justifiable under this Subsection unless:

(A) the defendant believes that there is a substantial risk that the person whom he seeks to prevent from
committing a crime will cause death or serious bodily harm to another unless the commission or the consum-
mation of the crime is prevented and that the use of such force presents no substantial risk of injury to innocent
persons; or

(B) the defendant believes that the use of such force is necessary to suppress a riot or mutiny after the

rioters or mutineers have been ordered to disperse and warned, in any particular manner that the law may
require, that such force will be used if they do not obey.

§ 7.92. Continued.

(d) The use of force to prevent the escape of an arrested person from custody is
justifiable when the force could justifiably have been employed to effect the arrest
under which the person is in custody, except that a guard or other person authorized to
act as a peace officer is justified in using any force, including deadly force, which he
believes to be immediately necessary to prevent the escape of a person from a jail,
prison, or other institution for the detention of person charged with or convicted of a
crime.

(e) A private person who is summoned by a peace officer to assist in effecting an
unlawful arrest, is justified in using any force which he would be justified in using if
the arrest were lawful, provided that he does not believe the arrest is unlawful.

(f) A private person who assists another private person in effecting an unlawful
arrest, or who, not being summoned, assists a peace officer in effecting an unlawful
arrest, is justified in using any force which he would be justified in using if the arrest
were lawful, provided that (1) he believes that the arrest is lawful (2) the arrest would
be lawful if the facts were as he believes them to be.

§ 7.94. Use of Force by Person Having Special Care, Duty or Responsibility for Another.
The use of force upon another person is justified under any of the following circumstances:

(a) a parent, guardian or other person responsible for the care and supervision of a minor
less than eighteen years of age, or a person acting at the direction of such person, may use
necessary force upon the minor for the purpose of safeguarding or promoting his welfare,
including prevention and punishment of his misconduct. The force used for this purpose must
not be intended to cause or known to create a substantial risk of causing extreme pain or gross
degradation;

(b) a teacher or a person otherwise responsible for the care and supervision of a minor less
than eighteen years of age for a special purpose, or a person acting at the direction of such
person, may use necessary force upon any such minor who is disruptive or disorderly for the
purpose of maintaining order, restraining that minor or removing him from the place of
disturbance. The force used for these purposes must not be intended to cause or known to create
a substantial risk of causing extreme pain or gross degradation;

(c) a guardian or other person responsible for the care and supervision of an incompetent
person or a person acting at the direction of the guardian or responsible person, may use
necessary force upon the incompetent person for the purpose of safeguarding or promoting his
welfare, including the prevention of his misconduct or, when he is in a hospital or other
institution for care and custody, for the purpose of maintaining reasonable discipline in the
institution. The force used for these purposes must not be intended to cause or known to create a
substantial risk of causing extreme pain or gross degradation;



§ 7.94. Continued.

(d) a person responsible for the maintenance of order in a vehicle, vessel,
aircraft, or other carrier, or in a place where others are assembled, or a person
acting at the responsible person’s direction, may use necessary force to
maintain order;

(e) a duly licensed physician, or a person acting at his direction, may use
necessary force in order to administer a recognized form of treatment to
promote the physical or mental health of a patient if the treatment is
administered: (1) with the consent of the patient, or if the patient is a minor less
than sixteen years of age, or an incompetent person, with the consent of his
parent or guardian or other person entrusted with his care and supervision; or
(2) in an emergency, if the physician reasonably believes that no one competent
to consent can be consulted and that a reasonable person concerns for the
welfare of the patient would consent.

§ 7.98. Justification in Seizure of Property.

Conduct involving the appropriation, seizure or destruction of, damage
to, intrusion on or interference with property is justifiable under
circumstances which would establish a defense of privilege in a civil action
based thereon, unless:

(a) the Code or the law defining the offense deal with the specific
situation involved; or

(b) a legislative purpose to exclude the justification claimed
otherwise plainly appears.

§ 7.96. When Force Allowed by §§ 7.94 & 7.96 is Unavailable.
(a) The justification afforded by §§ 7.84 to 7.92, inclusive, in unavailable when:

(1) the defendant’s belief in the unlawfulness of the force or conduct against which he
employs protective force or his belief in the lawfulness of an arrest which he endeavors to effect
by force is erroneous; and

(2) his error is due to ignorance or mistake as to the provisions of this Code, any other
provision of the criminal law or the law governing the legality of an arrest or search.

(b) When the defendant believes that the use of force upon or toward the person of another is
necessary for any of the purposes for which such belief would establish a justification under §§ 7.82
to 7.94 but the defendant is reckless or negligent in having such belief or in acquiring or failing to
acquire any knowledge or belief which is material to the justifiability of his use of force, the
justification afforded by those Sections is unavailable in a prosecution for an offense for which
recklessness or negligence, as the case may be, suffices to establish culpability.

(c) When the defendant is justified under §§ 7.84 to 7.94 in using force upon or toward the
person of another but he recklessly or negligently injures or creates a risk or injury to innocent
persons, the justification afforded by those Sections is unavailable in a prosecution for such
recklessness or negligence towards innocent persons.

ARTICLE 5- CASTLE DOCTRINE ACT
§7.111. Legislative Findings and Intent.

1 Liheslaturan Guahan finds that it is proper for law-abiding people to protect themselves, their
families, and others from intruders and attackers without fear of prosecution or civil action from

acting in defense of themselves and others.

1 Liheslatura further finds that the “Castle Doctrine” is a common-law doctrine of ancient
origins that declares that a person’s home is his or her castle.

1 Liheslatura further finds that persons residing in or visiting Guam have a right to remain safe.
Therefore, it is the intent of / Liheslatura that no person or victim of crime should be required

to surrender his or her personal safety to a criminal, nor should a person or victim be required to
needlessly retreat in the face of intrusion or attack.



§7.112. Home Protection, Use of Deadly Force, Presumption of Fear of Death or Harm.

(a) A person is presumed to have held a reasonable fear of imminent peril of death or serious bodily injury to
himself or herself or another when using defensive force that is intended or likely to cause death or serious bodily injury to
another if:

(1) the person against whom the defensive force was used was in the process of unlawfully and forcefully
entering, or had unlawfully or forcefully entered, a business, residence, or occupied vehicle, or if that person had
removed or was attempting to remove another against that person’s will from the business, residence, or occupied
vehicle; and

(2) the person who uses defensive force knew or had reason to believe that an unlawful and forcible entry or
unlawful and forcible act was occurring or had occurred.

(b) The presumption set forth in Subsection (a) does not apply if:

(1) the person against whom the defensive force is used has the right to be in or is a lawful resident of the
business, residence, or vehicle, such as an owner, lessee, or titleholder, and there is not an injunction for protection
from domestic violence or a written pretrial supervision order of no contact against that person; or

(2) the person who uses defensive force is engaged in a criminal activity or is using the business, residence, or
occupied vehicle to further a criminal activity: or

(3) the person against whom defensive force is used is a uniformed law enforcement officer who enters or
attempts to enter a habitable property, residence, or vehicle in the performance of his or her official duties, and the
officer identified himself or herself in accordance with applicable law, or the person using force knew or reasonably
should have known that the person entering or attempting to enter was a law enforcement officer.

§7.113. Immunity from Criminal Prosecution and Civil Action.

(a) As used in this Section, the term criminal prosecution includes arresting, detaining in
custody, and charging or prosccuting the defendant.

(b) A person who uses force as permitted in § 7.112 is justified in using such force and is
immune from criminal prosecution and civil action for the use of such force, except when:

(1) the person against whom force was used is a law enforcement officer, as defined by
public law, who was acting in the performance of his or her duties, and the officer identified
himself or herself in accordance with applicable law; or

(2) the person using force knew or reasonably should have known that the person was a
law enforcement officer; or

(3)  the use of force is found to be unlawful or was found to have been exercised with any
illegal activity.

(c) A law enforcement agency shall use standard procedures for investigating the use of
force as described in Subsection (b), but the agency may not arrest the person for using force unless it
determines that there is probable cause that the force that was used was unlawful.

(d) The court shall award reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs, compensation for loss of
income, and all expenses incurred by the defendant in defense of any civil action brought by a plaintiff
if the court finds that the defendant is immune from ion as provided in i

§ 7.112. Continued.

(¢) A person who unlawfully and by force enters or attempts to enter a person’s business, residence, or occupied vehicle is

presumed to be doing so with the intent to commit an unlawful act involving force or violence.

(d) As used in this Section, the term:

(1) habitable property has the meaning provided by § 34.10. Habitable property, as used in this Section, are limited to
business buildings, for which the victim has beneficial control and use; and residences, vehicles and house boats for which
the victim has a legal right to occupy.

Habitable property, as used in this Section, does not include yards or outdoor spaces surrounding business buildings,
residences, vehicles or house boats. Nothing herein is construed to limit the right of a victim to use defensive force in a
manner consistent with Chapter 7 of Title 9, GCA in areas outside of his home, business, car or house boat.

(2) business means habitable property that is lawfully used to conduct commercial activity by duly licensed
i LCs, ips or sole propri i

(3) residence as used in this Chapter, means a habitable property in which a person resides, either temporarily or
permanently, or is visiting as an invited guest.
(4) vehicle is defined in § 1102 and § 5101 of Title 16, GCA.

(5) Defensive force has the same meaning as self defense as used in Chapter 7 of Title 9, GCA, except that a lawful
occupant of habitable property has no duty or obligation to retreat.

§7.114. Severability.

If any provision of this Act or its application to any person or
circumstance is found to be invalid or contrary to law, such invalidity shall
not affect other provisions or application of this Act which can be given
effect without the invalid provisions or application, and to this end the
provisions of this Act are severable.



Article 4 and 5 Comparison Using ChatGPT

Scope:

o Article 4 deals broadly with the use of force in self-defense, defense of others, defense of
property, and law enforcement scenarios, providing detailed limitations and conditions
under which force may be justified.

o Article 5 specifically focuses on the "Castle Doctrine," emphasizing the right to use
defensive force, including deadly force, in one's home, business, or vehicle without the
duty to retreat.

e Duty to Retreat:
o Article 4 includes a duty to retreat when safe to do so, except in one's own dwelling or
place of work under specific conditions.
o Article 5 explicitly states that there is no duty to retreat when in a residence, business, or
vehicle if faced with an unlawful and forcible entry.
e Legal Protections:
o Article 4 allows justification as a defense but does not preclude civil remedies for justified
conduct.
o Article 5 provides immunity from both criminal prosecution and civil actions for those
using force as permitted under the act, with specific exceptions.

In summary, Article 4 provides a comprehensive framework for the use of force in various contexts,
while Article 5 focuses on enhancing the legal protection of individuals using force in their homes,
businesses, or vehicles under the Castle Doctrine.

Article 5: Castle Doctrine

1. Scope and Purpose:

e The Castle Doctrine specifically focuses on the right of individuals to use force,
including deadly force, to defend themselves within their home, vehicle, or place of
business. It is narrower in scope compared to Article 4 and centers on the principle
that one's home is their castle.

2. Presumption of Fear:

e The Castle Doctrine often includes a presumption that an intruder entering a person's
home is there to cause harm, thus justifying the use of deadly force without a duty to
retreat. This presumption does not typically exist in broader justification defenses.

3. No Duty to Retreat:

e One of the central tenets of the Castle Doctrine is that there is no duty to retreat when
an individual is in their own home, vehicle, or workplace. This contrasts with Article
4, which requires retreat if it can be done safely, except in specific locations.

4. Legal Protections:

e The Castle Doctrine provides strong legal protections for individuals using force in
their home, often including immunity from civil and criminal liability, which may be
more extensive than the protections offered under general justification laws.

5. Application and Misapplication:

e The Castle Doctrine is primarily applied in scenarios involving intrusions into one's
home or property, whereas Article 4's justification can apply in a wider array of
circumstances, including public spaces and situations involving defense of others.

The key differences between Article 4 (Justification) and Article 5 (Castle Doctrine) are rooted in their
definitions and applications of legal principles related to the use of force and self-defense.

Article 4: Justification
1. Scope and Purpose:

e Article 4 covers a broad range of justifications for the use of force, including self-defense,
defense of others, and defense of property. It is designed to provide legal justifications for
actions that would otherwise be considered criminal.

2. General Self-Defense:

e Self-defense is justified when the individual believes that the use of force is immediately
necessary to protect themselves against unlawful force. This includes provisions for the use of
deadly force under certain circumstances.

3. Limitations:

e Justification is not available if the person knows they can avoid the necessity of using force
with complete safety by retreating, except when in their dwelling or place of work unless they
were the initial aggressor.

e The use of force is also limited in cases of resisting unlawful arrest or when the individual
provokes the use of force.

4. Civil Remedies:

e The fact that conduct is justifiable under this article does not abolish or impair any remedy for

such conduct which is available in any civil action.
5. Necessity and Execution of Public Duty:

e Actions are justified if they are immediately necessary to avoid imminent harm and are done in

the lawful execution of public duties or to assist public officers.

Summary

e Article 4 (Justification) offers a broad legal framework for justifying
the use of force in various situations, including self-defense, defense
of others, and property, with significant limitations and requirements
for retreat and civil liability considerations.

e Article 5 (Castle Doctrine) specifically addresses the right to defend
one's home, vehicle, or workplace with no duty to retreat, providing
strong presumptions and legal protections against civil and criminal
charges in such scenarios.

These differences reflect the varying philosophies and legal traditions
surrounding self-defense and the protection of one's home and personal
space.



TABLE OF AMENDMENTS, REPEALS, NO CHANGES

on Criminal Procedure
[Chapter number, name [Section No-Change AMEND REPEAL TABLE
et 2 et o e REPORT OF THE SUBCOMMISSION ON CRIMES RELATING TO PROPERTY
JArticle 2 - Mental Responsibilities  |7.16 No-Change
[7.19 Amend
b Amend June 13, 2024
[7.25 No-Change
[7.28 No-Change . . . . .
b y— Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation of
734 Table Additional Recommendations for Discussion and Approval
[7.37 No-Change
7.40 Amend
743 Amend Members: Atty Phillip J. Tydingco (Chair),
e Amens Atty F. Randall Cunliffe, Mr. Monty McDowell, Atty William B. Brennan
[7.52 No-Change
JArticle 3 - Defenses 7.55 Amend
[7.58 No-Change
7.61 No-Change
[7.64 Amend
7.67 Amend
[7.70 Amend
[7.73 Amend
Article 4 - Table
JArticle 5 - Castle Doctrine Act Table

Preliminary Review
Completed (by Chapter)

Chapters Remaining

+ 9 GCA Chapter 32 (Financial * 9 GCA Chapter 4 (General Principles of Liability) Items for Today
Exploitation of Elderly) i ¢ 9 GCA Chapter 13 (Attempt, Solicitation,
¢ 9 GCA Chapter 34 (Arson, Negligent Conspiracy)
Burning, Criminal Mischief) . . .
« 9.GCA Chapter 37 (Burglary) + 9 GCA Chapter 49 (Government Bribery, Other Sf[)ense G;z;dlznogzie'\cﬂommendatlons from August 31, 2023 and
9 .GCA Chapter 40 (Robbery) Unlawful Influence and Related Offenses) ebruary 23, eeting
) %f?e%‘:eg?apter 43 (Theft and Related + 9 GCA Chapter 69 (Antitrust Law) * 10 GCA Chapter 60 Recommendations

* 9 GCA Chapter 46 (Forgery, Fraudulent
Practices & Telephone Records)

¢ 9 GCA Chapter 47 (Trademark
Counterfeiting Act)

¢ 9 GCA Chapter 48 (Notification of
Breaches of Personal Information)

* 9 GCA Chapter 70 (Miscellaneous
Crimes)

* 10 GCA Chapter 60 (Firearms)



Offense Grading Updates to Statutes

9 GCA Section 34.60 (Criminal Mischief Grading)

£ ions{b)

d)-0f5-34.50-is-a-third-degree fek

(ba) A violation of subsection-{a)-of-§ 34.50 is a second degree felony if the defendant’s conduct causes or is intended
to cause pecuniary loss of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) or more, a third degree felony if the defendant's conduct causes
or is intended to cause pecuniary loss of Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) or more, but less than Five

Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) f Five Hundred Dollars {$500.00), a mi: if the 's conduct causes
or is intended to cause pecuniary loss of Five Hundred Dollars ($500) or more but less than Two Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($,500.00 £ Fifty-Dolars{$50-00), and a petty mi if the 's conduct causes or is
intended to cause pecuniary loss Of ess than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). FTwenty-four Dallars (524.00)
Otherwise, ) hiefisa-vi .
(e} ikt dersubsection{c)-0£5-34.50, Title 9. G o & is-guilty-of
¥ t <507 7 ris-guitty
hable by-impri fornotless th forty-eight {48} h th d-afineoft
P y-forty-eig U ¥
hundred fifty dollars {$250.00) for the first offense, five hundred dollars ($500.00) for-th oot d-one-th o
dotars {$1000-00)-& h e

In the case of a minor, the parents or the legal guardian shall be jointly and severally liable with the minor for the
payment of all fines. Failure of the parents or legal guardian to make payment will result in the filing of a lien on the parents'
or legal guardian's property to include the fine and court costs. Upon an application and finding of indigence, the court may
decline to order fines against the minor or parents.

In addition to any punishment listed in subsection (ea), the court shall order any violator to make restitution to the
victim for damages or loss caused directly or indirectly by the defendant's offense in the amount or manner determined by
the court. Furthermore, the person or if a minor, his or her parents, shall repaint or refurbish the property so damaged,
destroyed, removed, or defaced at such person's expense, under the supervision of the affected property owner or a court
representative. The person shall also perform a minimum of one hundred eighty (180) hours but not to exceed three hundred
sixty (360) hours of community service. Parents or legal guardians of any minor found to have violated this subsection shall
also be responsible for providing supervision as well as paying for the fine if the minor is unable to do so.

(éb) The court may order that any person punished under $-34-66{¢} e eth this.
section, who is to be punished by imprisonment, shall be confined on days other than days of regular employment of the
person, or on days other than school days if the defendant is a minor, as determined by the court.

9 GCA Chapter § 34.50 (Criminal Mischief Grading)

A Person commits criminal mischief if:

b}k T with-th 3 th rforest land-and-thereb
™7 ¥ Property e
&) ek I | humanlife-or
=7 ¥ 153 g
o rth uk ialinterruption-ori i £ amvoubli
P P Y

{e}-he intentionally damages the property of another erforesttand;-or

the motorvehicleof o

{dVhai i o
&7

Y &

9 GCA Section 46.30 (Issuance of Dishonored Checks)

(b) Acts constituting. Whoever issues a check which, at the time of issuance, the issuer intends
shall not bedpald is guilty of i |ssu|nia dishonored check and may be sentenced as provided in subsection
(b)(1). In addition, restitution may be ordered by the court.

(1) Penalties. A person who is convicted of issuing a dishonored check under subsection (b) is:

(A) guilty of a petty misdemeanor punishable-by 1 Lmore-thanshxy-{60)d -
|f he value of the dlshonored check, or checks
aggregated under paragraph (2), is not more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) $258; or

ishable b tfornotmore than-one{1)year-orby

$2,000 "“ *‘“ if the value of the dishonored check or checks

gregated under para raph (2) is equal to or more than Five Hundred DoIIars ($500) but less than Two-
Tﬁousand Five Hundred dollars (52 5%0 00) $259; (k] ; or

(C) mltyofafelonyofthethlrddegree,, ishable-by - + thanfive{5)

e b neo |f the value of the dishonored checi( or
checks aggregated under paragraph (2), is gual to or more than n $2,500.00 but less than $10,000.00. e¢
rere-ismore-than-$1000.

7

D) guilty of a felony of the second degree if the value of the dishonored check, or checks
aggregated under paragraph (2], is $10,000.00 or more.

(B) guﬂty of a mlsdemeanor B




9 GCA Section 46.80(c) Impersonation; Identity
Theft; Defined and Punished.

9 GCA Chapter 46.35(d)
(Fraudulent Use of Credit Cards; Defined and Punished)

(c) An offense under this Section is:

(1) A petty misdemeanor if the benefit obtained, or the injury or fraud perpetrated
on another, or the payment sought to be avoided, if any, is equal to or less than Five
Hundred Dollars ($500.00).

(2) A misdemeanor if the benefit obtained, or the injury or fraud perpetrated on
another, or the payment sought to be avoided, if any, is greater than Five Hundred
Dollars ($500.00) and less than Twenty-Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00).

(d) An offense under this Section is:
(1) A petty misdemeanor if the value of the property or services secured or sought to be
secured by means of the credit card is equal to or less than Five Hundred Dollars (SSi%.Uﬁ

(2) A misdemeanor if the value of the property or services secured or sought to be
secured by means of the credit card is greater toﬁarc\)(l):)lve Hundred Dollars (S500.00) and less
d dollars (S

than Two-Thousand Five Hundre 2,500 ol  the third d ¢ the benefit ob g N fraud
3) A felony of the third degree if the benefit obtained, or the injury or frau
sough!t_tlzfgefilgcnuyrgé Lhyeél:;ﬂ;ﬂg The Icfrter(lﬁtvcaz#de of the property or services secured or perpetrated on another, or the payment sought to be avoided, if any, is equal to or
is equal to or greater than Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars {$2,500.00) and Iess than Ten reater than Twenty-Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500.00) and less than Ten Thousand
housand Dollars ($10,000.00; Dollars ($10,000.00).

4) A felony of the second degree if the value of the property or services secured or (4) a felony of the second degree if the benefit obtained, or the injuw or fraud

o aﬁ; tglgo%—glgg y means of the credit card is equal to or greater than Ten Thousand perpetrated on another, or the payment sought to be avoided, if any, is equal to or
— greater than Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000. 00)-atHeast-FiveFhousand-Dollars

7 g 7

9 GCA Chapter 46.103
(Classification of Offense Mortgage Fraud)

(a) Notwithstanding any other admlnlstratlve civil, or criminal penalties, a person who 9 GCA 701 5 i
violates § 46.102 of this Chapter is guilty of a: § (J)
1) isd when-thevalue-is-or ds-The Hundred-Dollars (S:nn) buti

} thanOne Thousand Dollars (61 nnny
g

70.15(j) Physical injury means physical trauma, impairment of

(2} third-degreefelony-when the valueisor ds-One Thousand-DoHars{$1,000}
7

butisless than-Five Th e-Dollars{$5,000); / condition, or pain or illness produced by violence or by a thermal or
g:second degree felony. when-the value-i ds-Five Th d-Doll / chemlcal agent%mﬁﬁmﬁﬁeﬁwsﬁﬁm
(4) nd daar falonvwhan th hiact or nurn. f th, jeci, f an ot
£ oot frnnd e othor than the ohtainine of cormathi c + Lo el
1S3 S) 1=) {=3 ¥ T
(5) d-d. fal. h th. hicect £ +h, jecl, £ +
£ rrorts froud o the obtaimine of fe LA AP s :
gag g P ying ;

(b) Each residential or commercial property transaction offense under this part
constitutes a separate violation.



Title 10 Chapter 60 Firearms

NEW YORK STATE RIFLE & PISTOL ASSOCIATION, INC., ET AL. v. BRUEN,
SUPERINTENDENT OF NEW YORK STATE POLICE, ET AL. 142 S. Ct. 2111 (2022)

From Syllabus:

The State of New York makes it a crime to possess a firearm without a license, whether
inside or outside the home. An individual who wants to carry a firearm outside his home may
obtain an unrestricted license to “have and carry” a concealed “pistol or revolver” if he can
prove that “proper cause exists” for doing so. N. Y. Penal Law Ann. §400.00(2)(f ). An
applicant satisfies the “proper cause” requirement only if he can “demonstrate a special need
for self-protection distinguishable from that of the general community.”

Held: New York's proper-cause requirement violates the Fourteenth Amendment by
preventing law-abiding citizens with ordinary self-defense needs from exercising their Second
Amendment right to keep and bear arms in public for self-defense

10 GCA § 60110 (Registration)

Any person purchasing, receiving by gift, device or otherwise, acquiring or
otherwise coming into permanent possession of a firearm, the possession of which
is permitted by this chapter, shall register the same with the Department within

five (5) working days after acquiring said firearm on the forms specified by
the Department provided however any member of the United States Coast Guard
or any Armed Forces of the United States arriving in Guam for a permanent change
of station (“PCS”), or a dependent of the same, shall have 180 days from the arrival
of the firearm(s) with their household goods to register such firearm(s). Failure to
register shall result in a civil fine of $10.00 per day that the firearm is unregistered
in addition to the other penalties provided in this chapter. Any such fines shall be
paid to the Treasurer of Guam for the account of the Department of Revenue and
Taxation. Such facts and information shall be given so as to enable the Department
to record for identification purposes the firearm so registered. It shall be unlawful
for any person to own or possess any firearm which has not been registered. No
firearm may be registered by the Department unless the person presenting the
firearm also displays current identification card evidencing his eligibility to own,
possess, use or carry the firearm presented for inspection as to the facts required
for registration. Any firearm registration which expires on or after March 1, 1988 or
which is thereafter issued under this chapter shall be permanent for as long as the
registrant retains the firearm. The Chief of Police shall promulgate rules and
regulations establishing a permanent firearms identification card and a reasonable
fee to cover the cost incurred.

F

10 GCA § 60109

No identification card shall be issued permitting the holder to carry a concealed firearm of
any nature unless:

auses-shall

D
E
i
§
D
K
P
b
-
,
4l
i
D

would hlessenthe-d: Such issi Aece-st
BEF Lid

Y
i i } rarrl’ shallnetbe d ||n|n:c’ at-the-timefor ', the i

led-unless-he-ha J AV iSSH + arry sy h-fi and-stH hr‘ iSSH is

stated-upen-the faceof hisidentificati o-
P

{b} an applicant meets the requirements for a concealed firearms license as defined in
§60109.1 of this Chapter. It shall be unlawful for any person to carry any firearm concealed
unless he has received permission in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter to carry
such firearm and such permission is stated upon the face of his identification card

10 GCA § 60110.1 (Firearms))

A grace period for payment of fees due for renewal of registration or for new
registration for a firearm for any member of the United States Coast Guard or
any Armed Forces of the United States including but not limited to the Guam
National Guard or Reserves or a dependent of a member of the same efthe
Guam-national-Guard-erReserves, shall be in effect while that member is on
active service outside Guam and for the next one hundred eighty (180) days
after completion of such service. No interest or penalties shall be assessed for
any period prior to expiration of the one hundred eighty (180) days.




Table of Amendments, Repeals, No Changes
on Crimes Relating to Property The Subcommission on Crimes Related to Property continues its work and will finalize
(Chapter number, name Section | No-Change | AMEND | REPEAL | REPEAL & RE-ENACT submit its finalized recommendations and worksheets for Commission Review.
IChapter 34 34.50 Amend
34.60 Amend
Chapter 46 46.30 Amend
| 46.35 Amend | Th k y
ankyou
46.103 Amend
(Chapter 70 70.15 Amend Subcommittee Chairperson: Phil Tydingco
Subcommittee Members: F. Randall Cunliffe, Monty McDowell, William (Bucky) Brennan
[Title 10 Chapter 60 60.109 Amend
60.110 Amend
60.110.1 Amend

AGENDA
I.  CALLTO ORDER
II.  PROOF OF DUE NOTICE OF MEETING
. f . 1II. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
N Ot I ce O N eXt IVI eetl n g IV. DISPOSAL OF MINUTES April 4, 2024
V. OLD BUSINESS
v v A.  Subcommission Status Update and Report of the Executive Director.

Thursday, August 22, 2024, Noon

VI. NEW BUSINESS

A.  Subcommission on Drugs & Other Criminal Offenses: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and
P ion of Additional R ions for Di: ion and Approval
. B. ission on Criminal Procedure: Continued Di: ion of Chapters Previously Presented and Presentation
(Te ntatlve) of Additional R fons for Discussion and Approval
C. Subcommission on Crimes Relating to Property: Continued Discussion of Chapters Previously Presented and
P ion of Additional R ions for Di: ion and Approval
D. Notice of Next Meeting: Thursday, August 8, 2024, Noon (Tentative)

VII. COMMUNICATIONS

VIILPUBLIC COMMENT

IX. ADJOURNMENT



Thank you!



	Blank Page



